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A No a” A Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, a smaller reporting company or an emerging growth company.
See the definitions of &€celarge accelerated filer,a€ d€ceaccelerated filer,a€ &€cesmaller reporting companya€ and a€ceemerging growth company4€ in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. A Large

accelerated filerAAAAAA A AAAAA A AAAAAGA Accelerated fﬂerA A AAAA A AAAAAAE Non Accelerated filerA A AAA A A A A A&""A Smaller Reporting

transition period for complying with any new or revised financial accounting standards provided pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act. AAAAAAAAAA A Indicate by check mark
whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes &~ NoA 4™ A The number of shares of common stock, $0.01 par value, of the registrant
outstanding as of FebruaryA 10, 2025 was 10,393,741. A A A A A PART I 4€“ FINANCIAL INFORMATION A A A ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A CROWN CRAFTS, INC. AND
SUBSIDIARIES CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS DECEMBER 29, 2024 (UNAUDITED) AND MARCH 31, 2024 (amounts in thousands except share and per share amounts) A

AA 12 987A A A 14 949A AAAAAAAAA Property plant and _equipment - at cost: AAAAA A AA Leasehold improvements A A502A A A 493A Machinery and _equipment .
A A5,722A A A 5,062A Furniture and fixtures A A 477A A A 477A Property, plant and equipment - gross A A 6,701A A A 6,032A Less accumulated depreciation AA4,877AAA4,376A

Property, plant and equipment - net AA1,824AAA1,656A AAAAAAAAA Finite-lived intangible assets - at cost: AAAAAAAA Customer relationships AA8,174A A A 8,174A Other
finite-lived intangible assets A A 10,286A A A 4,766A Finite-lived intangible assets - gross A A18,460A A A 12,940A Less accumulated amortization A A 10,640A A A 10,068A Finite-lived

intangible assets - net AA7820AAA2872A AAAAAAAAA Goodwill AA 13,255A A A 7,926A Deferred income taxes A A 762A A A 277A Other A A 254A A A 202A Total Assets

A $98,741A A $82,706A AAAAA AAAA LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY A Current liabilities: AAAAAAAA Accounts payable A $8,643A A $4 502A Accrued wages and

benefits A A 1,194A A A 813A Accrued royalties A A 1,272A A A 290A Dividends payable A A 869A A A 843A Operating lease liabilities, current A A 3,895A A A 3,587A Other accrued liabilities

A A536A A A 426A Current maturities of long-term debt A A 1,990A A A -A Total current liabilities A A 18,399A A A 10,461A AAAAAAA AA Non-current liabilities: AAAAAAAA Long-

term debt A A 18,870A A A 8,112A Operating lease liabilities, noncurrent A A 9,923A A A 12,138A Reserve for unrecognized tax liabilities A A 473A A A 394A Total non-current liabilities

AA29266AAA20644A AAAAAAAAA Shareholders' equity: AAAAAAAA Common stock - $0.01 par value per share; Authorized 40,000,000 shares at December 29, 2024 and March
31, 2024; Issued 13,299,402 shares at December 29, 2024 and 13,208,226 shares at March 31, 2024 A A 132A A A 132A Additional paid-in capital A A 58,459A A A 57,888A Treasury stock - at
cost - 2,905,661 shares at December 29, 2024 and 2,897,507 at March 31, 2024 A A (15, 860)A A (15,821) Retained Earnings A A 8,345A A A 9,402A Total shareholders' equity

A A51,076A A A 51,601A Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity A $98,741A A $82,706A A See notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements. A 1A A AA CROWN
CRAFTS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME THREE- AND NINE-MONTH PERIODS ENDED DECEMBER 29, 2024 AND

DECEMBER 31, 2023 (amounts in thousands, except per share amounts) A A A Three-Month Periods Ended A A Nine-Month Periods Ended A A A December 29, 2024 A A December 31, 2023

expense net of mterest 1ncome AA (391)A A (208)A A (840)A A (560) Gain (loss) on sale or dlsposmon of property plant and equipment AA (2)A A 58AAA (2)A A 58A Other - net
AA (33)A A17AAA (55)A A (9) Income be{ore}npqme tax expense AA1 ;ZSA AA2194AAA2,016AAAS5,072A Ingo_me tax expense A A :3825 A A 492A A A 585A A A 1,182A Net income

A $893AA $1 702A A $1 431A A $3,890A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Welghted | average : shares outstandlng AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Basic
AA10,394AAA10,241A A A 10,353A A A 10,198A Effect of dilutive securities AA-AAA-AAA1AAA2A Diluted AA 10,394A A A 10,241A A A 10,354A A A 10,200A

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Earnings per share - basic and diluted A $0.09A A $0.17A A $0.14A A $0.38A A See notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements. A 2 A
A A A CROWN CRAFTS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY THREE- AND NINE-MONTH

PERIODS ENDED DECEMBER 29, 2024 AND DECEMBER 31, 2023 A A A Common Shares A A Treasury Shares A A Additional AAAAAA Total A AA Number of Shares AAA Amount
A A Number of Shares AA Amount A A Paid-in Capital A A Retained Earnmgs A A Shareholders' Equlty A AA (Dollar amounts in thousands) A

AA13,138, 226AAA$131AAA(2 897,507)A $(15, 821)A$57 509A A $8, 334AA$50 153A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Issuance of shares AA-AAAA-AAA-

AAA-AAA AAAAA”A”A” \ StockbasedcompensatlonAA AAAA-AAA-AAA-AAA190AAA-AAA190A AcqulsltlonoftreasurystockAA AAAA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA-A
Net income A A AAAA AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA1,702A A A1,702A Dividend declared on common stock - $0.08 per share AA-AAAA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA(820)A A (820) Balances -

December 31, 2023 A A 13,138,226A A A $131A A A (2,897,507)A $(15,821)A $57,699A A $9,216A A $51,225A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Balances -
AA-AAAA-AAA-AAA-AAR-AAA-AAA-A Stock-based compensatlonAA AAAA-AAA-AAA-AAA180AAA-AAA180A Acquisition of treasury stock AA-AAAA-AAA-AAA-

AAA-AAA-AAA-A Netincome AA-AAAA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AAAB893AAA893A Dividend declared on common stock - $0.08 per share AA-AAAA-AAA AAAA-AAA-
A A A (832)A A (832) Balances - December 29, 2024 A A 13, 299, 402AAA $132A A A (2,905, 661)A $(15 BGO)A $58,459A A $8,345A A $51,076A

X A
AAAAAA-AAA-AAA-AAA-A StockbasedcompensatmnAA AAAA-AAA-AAA-AAAS73AAA-AAAS573A Acquisition of treasury stock AA-AAAA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AA

AAA-A NetincomeAA-AAAA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA3,890AA A 3,890A Dividend declared on common stock - $0.24 per share AA-AAAA-AAA-AAA-AAA-
AAA(2,452)A A (2,452) Balances - December 31, 2023 A A 13,138,226A A A $131A A A (2,897,507)A $(15,821)A $57,699A A $9,216A A $51,225A

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Balances - March 31, 2024 A A 13,208,226A A A $132A A A (2,897, 507)A $(15, 821)A $57,888A A $9,402A A $51,601
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Issuance of sharesAA91,176A A AA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA-A Stock-based compensation AA-AAAA -
AAA571AAA-AAA571A Acquisition oftreasurystockAA AAAA AAA(8 154)AA(39)AA AAA AAA(39) Net income AA-AAAA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA1431AAA
Dividends declared on common stock - $0.24 per share AA-AAAA-AAA-AAA-AAA AAA(2 488)A A (2,488) Balances - December 29, 2024

A A 13,299,402A A A $132A A A (2,905,661)A $(15,860)A $58,459A A $8,345A A $51,076A A See notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements. A 3A A AA CROWN

CRAFTS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS NINE- MONTH PERIODS ENDED DECEMBER 29, 2024 AND DECEMBER 31,

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities: A A A AAAAA Deprec1at10n of property, plant and equlpment AAS501AAA647A Amortlzatlon of 1ntang1bles
A A574A A A 451A Reduction in the carrying amount of right of use assets A A 3,458A A A 3,208A Deferred income taxes A A (485)A A (1, 106) (Gain) loss on sale or dlsposmonA of property,

plant and equipment A A 2A A A (58) Reserve for unrecognized tax liabilities A A 79A A A 56A Stock-based compensation A A 571A A A 573A Changes in assets and liabilities: AAAAAAAA



Accounts receivable A A 665A A A 765A Inventories A A (678)A A (1,112) Prepaid expenses AA (671)A A (1,130) Other assets AA(52)AA(14) Lease liabilities A A G, 330)}\5&52}97) Accounts
Capital exper}d}tu;es for property, plant and equlpment A A (659)A A (662) Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equlpment A A-AA AA195A Payment to acquire Baby Boom
A A(16,355)A A -A Aggregate adjustment from the Manhattan and MTE acquisition A A -A A A 488A Net cash used in investing activities A A (17,014)A A (69) Financing activities:

AAAAAAAA Repayments under revolving line of credit A A (59, 774)A A (55,099) Borrowings under revolving line of credit A A 65,387A A A 52,440A Payments on term loan AA(833)AA-A
Proceeds from term loan net of issuance cost A A 7,964A A A -A Shares w1thheld to pay taxes on stock compensation . A A (39)A A -A Dividends pald A A (2,461)A A (2 433) Net cash provided by

A $629A A $1, 628A Interest paid AAG693AAAG650A AAAAAAAA A Noncash activities: AAAAAAAA Property, plant and equipment purchased but unpaid A A (12)A A (9) Dividends
declared but unpaid A A (869)A A (833) A See notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements. A 4 A A A CROWN CRAFTS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO
UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE THREE- AND NINE-MONTH PERIODS ENDED DECEMBER 29, 2024 AND DECEMBERA 31, 2023 A Note 1
a€" Interim Financial Statements A Basis of Presentation: The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Crown Crafts, Inc. (the
4€ceCompanya€) and its subsidiaries and have been prepared pursuant to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (24€aeGAAPA€) applicable to interim financial information
as promulgated by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (a€ceFASBa€). Accordingly, they do not include all of the information and disclosures required by GAAP for complete financial
statements. References herein to GAAP are to topics within the FASB Accounting Standards Codification (the &€0eFASB ASCa€), which the FASB periodically revises through the issuance of an
Accounting Standards Update (a€ceASU&€) and which has been established by the FASB as the authoritative source for GAAP recognized by the FASB to be applied by nongovernmental
entities. A In the opinion of the Companya€™s management, the unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements contained herein include all adjustments necessary to present fairly the
financial position of the Company as of December 29, 2024 and the results of its operations and cash flows for the periods presented. Such adjustments include normal, recurring accruals, as
well as the elimination of all significant intercompany balances and transactions. Operating results for the three- and nine-month periods ended December 29, 2024 are not necessarily
indicative of the results that may be expected by the Company for its fiscal year ending March 30, 2025. For further information, refer to the Companya€™ s consolidated financial statements
and notes thereto for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2024, included in the Companya€™s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (the
4€0eSECa€). A Fiscal Year: The Companya€™s fiscal year ends on the Sunday that is nearest to or on March 31. References herein to a€cefiscal year 2025a€ or 4€0e20254€ represent the 52-
week period ending March 30, 2025 and references herein to 4€cefiscal year 20244€ or 4€0e20244€ represent the 52-week period ended March 31, 2024. A Recently-Issued Accounting
Standards: In November 2023, the FASB issued ASU No. 2023-07, Segment Reporting (Topic 280) &€“ Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures, the objective of which is to improve
the disclosures about a public entityd€™s reportable segments by providing more detailed information about a reportable segmenta€™s expenses. For disclosures associated with annual and
interim periods, the amendments in ASU No. 2023-07 are required to be adopted for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023 and December 15, 2024, respectively, and early adoption is
permitted. Upon adoption, a public entity must apply the amendments in ASU No. 2023-07 retrospectively to disclosures of all prior periods presented. The Company is evaluating the guidance
of ASU No. 2023-07 against its existing disclosures related to segment reporting. A In December 2023, the FASB issued ASU No. 2023-09, Income Taxes (Topic 740) 4€“ Improvements to
Income Tax Disclosures, the objective of which is to enhance the transparency and decision usefulness of income tax disclosures. The amendments in ASU No. 2023-09 are required to be
adopted for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024 and early adoption is permitted. The Company is evaluating the guidance of the ASU No. 2023-09 against its existing disclosures
related to income tax disclosures. A In November 2024, the FASB issued ASU No. 2024-03, Income Statement - Reporting Comprehensive Income - Expense Disaggregation Disclosures
(Subtopic 220-40) -A Disaggregation of Income Statement Expenses, the objective of which is to enhance the transparency and usefulness of financial statements by requiring public business
entities to provide more detailed disclosures about their expenses. The amendments in ASU No. 2024-03 are required to be adopted for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15,
2026, and for interim periods within annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2027, and early adoption is permitted. The Company is evaluating the guidance of the ASU No.
2024-03 against its existing disclosures related to income statement expenses. A The Company has determined that all other ASUs issued which had become effective as of December 29, 2024,
or which will become effective at some future date, are not expected to have a material impact on the Companya€™s consolidated financial statements. A A Note 2 4€“ Advertising Costs A
Advertising expense is included in marketing and administrative expenses in the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated statements of income and amounted to $151,000 and
$267,000 for the three months ended December 29, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively, and amounted to $411,000 and $631,000 for the nine months ended December 29, 2024 and
December 31, 2023, respectively. A 5A AA A Note 3 4€“ Segment and Related Information A The Company operates primarily in one principal segment, infant, toddler and juvenile products.
These products consist of infant and toddler bedding, diaper bags, bibs, toys and disposable products. Net sales of bedding and diaper bags and net sales of bibs, toys and disposable products
for the three- and nine- month periods ended December 29, 2024 and December 31, 2023 are as follows (in thousands): A A A A Three-Month Periods Ended A A Nine-Month Periods Ended A
A A December 29, 2024 A A December 31, 2023 A A December 29, 2024 A A December 31, 2023 A Bedding and diaper bags A $11,184A A $8,996A A $29,431A A $24,345A Bibs, toys and
disposable products A A 12,167A A A 14,805A A A 34,592A A A 40,708A Total net sales A $23,351A A $23,801A A $64,023A A $65,053A AA A Note 4 4€“ Licensing Agreements A The
Company has entered into licensing agreements that provide for royalty payments based on a percentage of sales with certain minimum guaranteed amounts. These royalty amounts are accrued
based upon historical sales rates adjusted for current sales trends by customers. Royalty expense is included in cost of products sold in the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated
statements of income and amounted to $1.7A million and $1.3 million for the three months ended December 29, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively, and amounted to $4.5 and $3.8
million for the nine months ended December 29, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively. AA A Note 5 4€“ Income Taxes A The Company files income tax returns in the many jurisdictions
in which it operates, including the U.S., several U.S. states and the Peoplea€™s Republic of China. The statute of limitations varies by jurisdiction; tax years open to examination or other
adjustment as of December 29, 2024 were the fiscal years ended March 31, 2024, April 2, 2023, April 3, 2022, March 28, 2021, and March 29, 2020. A Although management believes that the
calculations and positions taken on its filed income tax returns are reasonable and justifiable, the outcome of an examination could result in an adjustment to the position that the Company took
on such income tax returns. Such adjustment could also lead to adjustments to one or more other state income tax returns, or to income tax returns for subsequent fiscal years, or both. To the
extent that the Companya€™s reserve for unrecognized tax liabilities is not adequate to support the cumulative effect of such adjustments, the Company could experience a material adverse
impact on its future results of operations. Conversely, to the extent that the calculations and positions taken by the Company on the filed income tax returns under examination are sustained,
the reversal of all or a portion of the Companya€™s reserve for unrecognized tax liabilities could result in a favorable impact on its future results of operations. AA A Note 6 4€“ Inventories A
As of December 29, 2024 and March 31, 2024, the Companya€ ™ s balances of inventory were $32.4A million and $29.7 million, respectively, nearly all of which were finished goods. AA A Note
7 4€“ Acquisition A On July 19, 2024 (the 4€ceClosing Datea€), NoJo Baby & Kids, Inc. (4€0eNoJoa€), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company acquired substantially all of the assets, and
assumed certain specified liabilities, of Baby Boom Consumer Products, Inc. (&€ceBaby Booma€) (the "Acquisitiona€), for a purchase price of $18.0 million in cash, subject to a dollar-for-dollar
adjustment to the extent that the working capital at closing was greater or less than the target working capital of approximately $6.5 million. The Acquisition was funded by the Company usmg
the proceeds of an $8.0 million term loan from The CIT Group/Commercial Services, Inc. (4€0eCITa€) and additional borrowings under the Companya€™ s revolving line of credit with CIT. A The
Acquisition has been accounted for in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 805, Business Combinations. The Company is currently determining the allocation of the acquisition cost with the
assistance of an independent third party. The identifiable assets acquired were recorded at their estimated fair value, which has been preliminarily determined based on available information
and the use of multiple valuation approaches. The estimated useful lives of the identifiable intangible assets acquired were determined based upon the remaining time that these assets are
expected to directly or indirectly contribute to the future cash flow of the Company. Certain data necessary to complete the acquisition cost allocation is not yet available, including the final
appraisals and valuations of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed. A 6 A A The acquisition cost paid on the Closing Date amounted to $16.4 million, which included an estimate for the
net working capital adjustment. The following table represents the Companya€™ s preliminary allocation of the acquisition cost (in thousands) to the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed based on their respective estimated fair values as of the Closing Date. The excess of the acquisition cost over the estimated fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired is
reflected as goodwill. A Tangible assets: AA A A Accounts receivable A A 3,764A Inventories A A 1,989A Prepaid expenses and other current assets A A 354A Total tangible assets

A A 6,107A Amortizable intangible assets: AAAA Tradename A A 420A Licensing relationships A A 5,100A Total amortizable intangible assets A A 5,520A Goodwill A A 5,329A Total
acquired assets A A 16,956A A A A A A Liabilities assumed: A A A A Accounts payable A A 601A Total liabilities assumed A A 601A Net acquisition cost A $16,355A A The Company expects
to complete the acquisition cost allocation during the 12-month period following the Closing Date, during which time the values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed, including the
goodwill, may need to be revised as appropriate. A Based upon the preliminary allocation of the acquisition cost, the Company recognized $5.3 million of goodwill as of the Closing Date, the
entirety of which was assigned to the reporting unit of the Company that produces and markets infant and toddler bedding and diaper bags, and the entirety of which is expected to be
deductible for income tax purposes. The goodwill recognized primarily consists of synergies expected from combining operations of Baby Boom and the Company and intangible assets acquired
that do not qualify for separate recognition. During the three-month period ended December 29, 2024, the Company increased the amount of goodwill recognized by $10,000 for the resolution
ofA pre-acquisition accounts payable. A The assets acquired in the Acquisition generated net sales of $3.8 million of bedding and diaper bag products for the three-month period ended
December 29, 2024, and net sales of $7.2 million of bedding and diaper bag products for the period from the Closing DateA to December 29, 2024. Amortization expense associated with the
acquired amortizable intangible assets was $99,000 and $164,000 during the three and nine months ended December 29, 2024, respectively, which is included in marketing and administrative
expenses in the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated statements of income. Amortization is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets,
which are 15 years for the tradename, 14 years for the customer and licensing relationships and 14 years on a weighted-average basis for the grouping taken together. A The Company has
determined, on a pro forma basis, that the combined net sales and the combined net income of the Company and Baby Boom, giving effect to the Acquisition as if it had been completed on April
3, 2023, would have been $69.1A million and $2.0A million, respectively, for the nine-month period ended December 29, 2024. The combined net sales and the combined net income would have
been $29.3 million and $1.7A million, respectively, for the three-month period ended December 31, 2023, and would have been $81.7 million and $3.9 million, respectively, for the nine-month
period ended December 31, 2023. The combined net income includes adjustments related to the amortization of the amortizable intangible assets acquired and estimates of the interest expense
and income tax expense or benefit that would have been incurred, but otherwise do not reflect the costs of any integration activities or benefits that may result from the realization of future cost
savings from operating efficiencies, or any revenue, tax or other synergies that may result from the Acquisition. A 7A AA A Note 8 4€“ Financing Arrangements A Factoring Agreements:A
A A To reduce its exposure to credit losses, the Company assigns the majority of its trade accounts receivable to CIT, a subsidiary of First Citizens Bank, pursuant to factoring agreements,
which have expiration dates that are coterminous with that of the financing agreement described below. Under the terms of the factoring agreements, CIT remits customer payments to the
Company as such payments are received by CIT. As such, the Company does not take advances on the factoring agreements. CIT bears credit losses with respect to assigned accounts receivable
from approved shipments, while the Company bears the responsibility for adjustments from customers related to returns, allowances, claims and discounts. CIT may at any time terminate or
limit its approval of shipments to a particular customer. If such a termination or limitation occurs, then the Company either assumes (and may seek to mitigate) the credit risk for shipments to
the customer after the date of such termination or limitation or discontinues shipments to the customer. Factoring fees, which are included in marketing and administrative expenses in the
accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated statements of income, amounted to $115,000 and $106,000 for the three-month periods ended December 29, 2024 and December 31, 2023,
respectively, and amounted to $283,000 and $265,000 for the nine-month periods ended December 29, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively. A Credit Facility:A A A The Companya€™s
credit facilityA includes a revolving line of credit and a term loan of $8.0 million under a financing agreement with CIT. The Company may borrow up to $40 million under theA revolving line of
credit, which includes a $1.5 million sub-limit for letters of credit, bearing interest at prime minus 0.5% or the Secured Overnight Financing Rate (4€eSOFR&€) plus 1.6%, and is secured by a
first lien on all assets of the Company. At December 29, 2024, the Company had elected to pay interest on balances owed under the revolving line of credit under the SOFR option, which was
6.1%. The financing agreement also provides for the payment by CIT to the Company of interest at prime as of the beginning of the calendar month minus 2.0% on daily negative balances, if
any, held at CIT. A At December 29, 2024 and March 31, 2024, the balances on the revolving line of credit were $13.7 million and $8.1 million, respectively, there was no letter of credit
outstanding and $15.3A million and $19.2 million, respectively, was available under the revolving line of credit based on the Companya€™s eligible accounts receivable and inventory balances.
The financing agreement contains usual and customary covenants for agreements of that type, including limitations on other indebtedness, liens, transfers of assets, investments and
acquisitions, merger or consolidation transactions, transactions with affiliates, and changes in or amendments to the organizational documents for the Company and its subsidiaries. A The
Companya€™s credit facility as of December 29, 2024A includes an $8.0 million term loan, issued July 19, 2024, which is payable by the Company in 48 equal monthly installments and bears
interest at SOFR plus 2.25% (6.7% at December 29, 2024). The balances on the term loan as of December 29, 2024 wasA $7.2 million, including $2.0 million classified as current. A On January
2, 2025, the Company and its subsidiaries entered into a letter agreement with CIT with respect to the financing agreement, pursuant to which CIT waived the Company's non-compliance with
the fixed charge coverage ratio required under the financing agreement with respect to the Company's fiscal quarters ended September 29, 2024 and December 29, 2024. In addition, the letter
agreement modified the financing agreement by changing the Excess Availability (as defined in the Financing Agreement) required to be maintained by the Company with respect to its
revolving credit line under the financing agreement to $7,000,000 (from 50% of the outstanding balance of the Company's term loan under the financing agreement). Upon notice to the
Company, CIT may reverse such modification. A Credit Concentration:A A A The Companya€™s accounts receivable at December 29, 2024 amounted to $25.5A million, net of allowances of
$1.3 million. Of this amount, $21.7 million was due from CIT under the factoring agreements, which represents the maximum loss that the Company could incur if CIT failed completely to
perform its obligations under the factoring agreements. The Companya€™s accounts receivable at March 31, 2024 amounted to $22.4 million, net of allowances of $1.5 million. Of this amount,
$18.6 million was due from CIT under the factoring agreements, which represented the maximum loss that the Company could have incurred if CIT had failed completely to perform its
obligations under the factoring agreements. A 8 A AA A Note 9 4€“ Goodwill A Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of net identifiable assets acquired in
business combinations. For the purpose of presenting and measuring for the impairment of goodwill, the Company has two reporting units: one that produces and markets infant and toddler
bedding and diaper bags and another that produces and markets infant and toddler bibs, toys and disposable products. The Company measures for impairment the goodwill within its reporting
units annually as of the first day of the Companya€™s fiscal year. An additional interim measurement for impairment is performed during the year whenever an event or change in
circumstances occurs that suggests that the fair value of either of the reporting units of the Company has more likely than not (defined as having a likelihood of greater than 50%) fallen below
its carrying value. The annual or interim measurement for impairment is performed by first assessing qualitative factors to determine whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of a
reporting unit is less than its carrying amount. If such qualitative factors so indicate, then the measurement for impairment is continued by calculating an estimate of the fair value of each
reporting unit and comparing the estimated fair value to the carrying value of the reporting unit. If the carrying value exceeds the estimated fair value of the reporting unit, then an impairment
charge is calculated as the difference between the carrying value of the reporting unit and its estimated fair value, not to exceed the goodwill of the reporting unit. A On April 1, 2024, the



Company performed a qualitative assessment to determine if it is more likely than not that the fair values of the Companya€™ s reporting units are less than their carrying values by evaluating
relevant events and circumstances, including financial performance, market conditions and share price. Based on this assessment, the Company concluded that the goodwill for each of the
Company4€™s reporting units was not considered at risk of impairment. AA A Note 10 4€“ Concentrations A Product Sourcing: Foreign and domestic contract manufacturers produce most of
the Companya€™s products, with the largest concentration being in China. The Company makes sourcing decisions on the basis of quality, timeliness of delivery and price, including the impact
of ocean freight and duties. Although the Company maintains relationships with a limited number of suppliers, the Company believes that its products may be readily manufactured by several
alternative sources in quantities sufficient to meet the Companya€™s requirements. The Companya€™s management and quality assurance personnel visit the third-party facilities regularly to
monitor and audit product quality and to ensure compliance with labor requirements and social and environmental standards. In addition, the Company closely monitors the currency exchange
rate. The impact of future fluctuations in the exchange rate or changes in safeguards cannot be predicted with certainty. A The Company maintains foreign representative offices located in
Shanghai and Shenzhen, China, which are responsible for the coordination of production, purchases and shipments, seeking out new vendors and overseeing inspections for social compliance
and quality. No supplier represented at least 10% of the Companya€™s total suppliers. A Licensed Products: Certain products are manufactured and sold pursuant to licensing agreements for
trademarks. Also, many of the designs used by the Company are copyrighted by other parties, including trademark licensors, and are available to the Company through copyright license
agreements. The licensing agreements are generally for an initial term of one to three years and may or may not be subject to renewal or extension. Sales of licensed products represented 40%
of the Companya€™s gross sales in fiscal year 2024, which included 24% of sales under the Companya€™s license agreements with affiliated companies of The Walt Disney Company, which
expire as set forth below: A License Agreement Expiration Infant Bedding March 31, 2025 Infant Feeding and Bath December 31, 2025 Toddler Bedding March 31, 2025 Marvel March 31, 2025
STAR WARS Toddler Bedding March 31, 2025 STAR WARS - Lego Plush December 31, 2025 A The Company is currently negotiatingA with Disney with respect toA the licenses set to terminate
on March 31, 2025, and anticipates that they will be extended. A Customers:A A A The Companya€™s customers consist principally of mass merchants, large chain stores, mid-tier retailers,
juvenile specialty stores, value channel stores, grocery and drug stores, restaurants, internet accounts and wholesale clubs. The Company does not enter into long-term or other purchase
agreements with its customers. The table below sets forth those customers that represented at least 10% of the Companya€™s gross sales for the nine months endedA December 29, 2024. A
A A 2025 A Walmart Inc. A A 44% Amazon.com, Inc. AA18% A 9A AA A Note 11 4€“ Subsequent Events A On February 10, 2025, the Company and CIT amended the Company's financing
agreement with CIT to: (i) waive, with respect to the fiscal year ending March 30, 2025, and through the fiscal year ending March 29, 2026, the Company's obligation to comply with the fixed
charge coverage ratio; and (ii) increase the Excess Availability (as defined in the financing agreement) required to be maintained by the Company with respect to its revolving line of credit
under the financing agreement from $7,000,000 to $7,500,000, until further notice to the Company by CIT. After such notice, the Excess Availability shall be 50% of the outstanding balance of
the Company's term loan under the financing agreement. A The Company has evaluated all other events which have occurred between December 29, 2024, and the date that the accompanying
unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements were issued, and has determined that there are no other material subsequent events that require disclosure. A A ITEM 2.A
MANAGEMENTA€™S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS A FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION A Certain of the statements made
in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (this 4€ceQuarterly Reporta€) within this Item 2. and elsewhere, including information incorporated herein by reference to other documents, are
a€ceforward-looking statementsa€ within the meaning of, and subject to the protections of, Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended (the &€ceExchange Acta€) and the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Such statements are based upon managementa€™s current expectations,
projections, estimates and assumptions. Words such as &€oeexpects,a€ d€cebelieves,a€ a€oeanticipates,a€ a€ceestimates,a€ a€mpredicts,a€ a€eforecasts,a€ d€weplans,a€ a€meprojects,a€
a€cetargets,a€ a€ceshould,a€ a€cepotential, &€ a€cecontinue,a€ a€ceaims,a€ a€ceintends,a€ a€cemay,a€ a€cewill,a€ d€cecould,a€ a€oewoulda€ and variations of such words and similar
expressions may identify such forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements involve known and unknown risks and uncertainties that may cause future results to differ materially
from those suggested by the forward-looking statements. These risks include, among others, general economic conditions, including changes in interest rates, in the overall level of consumer
spending and in the price of oil, cotton and other raw materials used in the Companya€™s products, changing competition, changes in the retail environment, the Companya€™s ability to
successfully integrate newly acquired businesses, the level and pricing of future orders from the Companya€™s customers, the Companya€™s dependence upon third-party suppliers, including
some located in foreign countries with unstable political situations, the Companya€™s ability to successfully implement new information technologies, customer acceptance of both new designs
and newly-introduced product lines, actions of competitors that may impact the Companya€ ™s business, disruptions to transportation systems or shipping lanes used by the Company or its
suppliers, and the Companya€™s dependence upon licenses from third parties. Reference is also made to the Companya€™ s periodic filings with the SEC for additional factors that may impact
the Companya€™s results of operations and financial condition. The Company does not undertake to update the forward-looking statements contained herein to conform to actual results or
changes in the Company4a€™s expectations, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. A DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS A The Company was originally formed as a
Georgia corporation in 1957 and was reincorporated as a Delaware corporation in 2003. The Company operates indirectly through its three wholly-owned subsidiaries, NoJo Baby & Kids, Inc.,
Sassy Baby, Inc. and Manhattan Toy Europe Limited in the infant, toddler and juvenile products segment within the consumer products industry. The infant, toddler and juvenile products
segment consists of infant and toddler bedding, diaper bags, bibs, disposables, toys and feeding products. A The Companya€™s products are marketed under Company-owned trademarks,
under trademarks licensed from others and as private label goods. Sales of the Companya€™ s products are made directly to retailers, such as mass merchants, large chain stores, juvenile
specialty stores, value channel stores, grocery and drug stores, restaurants, wholesale clubs and internet-based retailers. A The infant, toddler and juvenile consumer products industry is
highly competitive. The Company competes with a variety of distributors and manufacturers (both branded and private label), including large infant, toddler and juvenile product companies and
specialty infant, toddler and juvenile product manufacturers, on the basis of quality, design, price, brand name recognition, service and packaging. The Companya€™s ability to compete
depends principally on styling, price, service to the retailer and continued high regard for the Companya€™s products and trade names. A Foreign and domestic contract manufacturers
produce most of the Companya€™s products, with the largest concentration being in China. The Company makes sourcing decisions based on quality, timeliness of delivery and price, including
the impact of ocean freight and duties. Although the Company maintains relationships with a limited number of suppliers, the Company believes that its products may be readily manufactured
by several alternative sources in quantities sufficient to meet the Company's requirements. A The Companya€™s products are warehoused and distributed domestically from leased facilities
located in Compton, California and Eden Valley, Minnesota and internationally from third-party logistics warehouses in Belgium and England. A 10 A A A summary of certain factors that
management considers important in reviewing the Companya€™s results of operations, financial position, liquidity and capital resources is set forth below, which should be read in conjunction
with the accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements and related notes included in the preceding sections of this Quarterly Report. A KNOWN TRENDS AND UNCERTAINTIES
A The Company sources its products primarily from foreign contract manufacturers, with the largest concentration being in China. On February 1, 2025, President Trump issued executive
orders directing the United States to impose new tariffs on imports from several nations, including China, effective February 4, 2025. The new tariffs likely will increase the cost of products the
Company sources from China and affect future shipments from the Company's Chinese-based suppliers. The Company is currently evaluating the potential impact of the imposition of the new
tariffs on imports from China to the Company's business and financial condition. The actual impact of the new tariffs is uncertain because it is subject to a number of factors, including duration
of such tariffs, changes in the amount, scope and nature of the tariffs in the future, any countermeasures that China may take and any mitigating actions that may become available. A
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS A The following table contains the results of operatlons for the three- and nine-month periods ended December 29, 2024 and December 31, 2023 and the dollar and
percentage changes for those periods (in thousands, except percentages): A A A A Three-Month Periods Ended A A Change A A Nine-Month Periods Ended A A Change A A A December
29,2024 A A December 31,2023 A A $A A %A A December 29, 2024 A A December 31, 2023 A A $ A A % A Net sales by category: AAAAAAA A A AAAAAAAA
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disposable products A A 12,167 A A A 14,805A A A (2,638)A A -17.8% A A 34,592 A A (6,116) A A -15.0 % Total net sales A A 23,
JA'A-19%A A 64,022AAA6 053AAA(1030)AA -1.6 % Cost of products sold A 7,367A A A (114)A A 07%AA47,002 7,281A A A (279)A
A -0.6 % Gross profit A A 6,098 A 6,434A A A (336)A A -52%A A 17,021A A A 1)A A -42% % of netsalesA A 26.1 % A AAAAAAAAA
A266%AA273%AAA A A Marketing and administrative expenses A A 4397A 0AAA71%A A 14,108A A A 12,18 A A1919A A A 157
% % of net sales A A 88/0 3%AAAAAAAAAA220%AAI187%AAAA expense) income -net A A (391)A A (208)A A (183)A A 88.0% A
A (840)A A (560)A A (280) A A 50.0 % Other (expense) income -net A A (35)A A 75A A °/ A A (57)A A 49A A A (106)A A -216.3 % Income tax expense
A A382A A A 492A A A (110)A A -224%A A 585A A A 1,182A A A (597)A A -50.5% NetmcomeA A'893A A A 1,702A A A (809)A A -47.5%A A 14314 A A 3,890
A A A (2459)A A -63.2% % ofnetsalesA A 3.8% A A 72%AAAAAAAAAA22%AAG60%AAAAAAA A A NetSales: Sales decreased to $23.3A million for the
three months ended December 29, 2024, compared with $23.8 million for the three months ended December 31, 2023, a decrease of $450,000, or 1.9%. Sales of bedding and diaper bags
increased by $2.2A million, and sales of bibs, toys and disposable products decreased by $2.6A million. Sales increased due to the impact of the Acquisition, which added $3.8 million in net sales
of bedding and diaper bags during the three months ended December 29, 2024. This increase was primarily offset by a decrease in online toy sales as well as the loss of a program at a major
retailer. A Sales decreased to $64.0A million for the nine months ended December 29, 2024, compared with $65.1 million for the nine months ended December 31, 2023, a decrease of

$1.0A million, or 1.6%. Sales of bedding and diaper bags increased by $5.1A million due to the impact of the Acquisition, which added $7.2 million net sales for the nine months ended December
29, 2024, and sales of bibs, toys and disposable products decreased by $6.1A million, primarily due to a major retailer reducing inventory levels and the loss of a program at another major
retailer. A Gross Profit: Gross profit decreased in amount by $336,000 and decreased from 27.0% of net sales for the three-month period ended December 31, 2023 to 26.1% of net sales for the
three-month period ended December 29, 2024. This decrease is considered to be materially consistent with the prior period and resulted from minor changes in product mix and increases in
rent at our Compton facility. A Gross profit decreased in amount by $751,000 and decreased from 27.3% of net sales for the nine-month period ended December 31, 2023 to 26.6% of net sales
for the nine-month period ended December 29, 2024. The decrease in the gross profit percentage is considered to be materially consistent with the prior period and primarily relates to an
increase in rent at our Compton facility. A Marketing and Administrative Expenses: Marketing and administrative expenses increased by $290,000 and increased from 17.3% of net sales for the
three-month period ended December 31, 2023 to 18.8% of net sales for the three-month period ended December 29, 2024. The current year period includes $186,000 in acquisition costs as well
as increased marketing and administrative costs associated with the Acquisition. A Marketing and administrative expenses increased by $1.9 million and increased from 18.7% of net sales for
the nine-month period ended December 31, 2023 to 22.0% of net sales for the nine-month period ended December 29, 2024. The current year period includes $244,000 associated with the
closure of the Companya€™s subsidiary in the United Kingdom and $1.1 million in costs associated with the Acquisition. A 11 A A Income Tax Expense: The Companya€™s provision for
income taxes is based upon an estimated annual effective tax rate (2€ceETRa€) from continuing operations of 22.4% for the nine-month period ended December 29, 2024, as compared with an
estimated annual ETR from continuing operations of 21.4% for the nine-month period ended December 31, 2023. A As a result of the consideration ofA relevant information regardingA its
income tax provision, the Company recorded discrete reserves for unrecognized tax liabilities of $46,000 and $9,000 during the three-month period ended December 29, 2024 and December 31,
2023, respectively, and $49,000 and $34,000 during the nine-month period ended December 29, 2024, and December 31, 2023, respectively, in the unaudited condensed consolidated
statements of income. A The Company recorded discrete income tax charges of $34,000 and $43,000 during the nine-month periods ended December 29, 2024 and December 31, 2023,
respectively, to reflect the effects of the tax shortfalls and excess tax benefits arising from the forfeiture and expiration of stock options and the vesting of non-vested stock.A The Company
recorded discrete income tax charges of $50,000 and $19,000 during the nine-month periods ended December 29, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively, to reflect adjustments to prior
year tax provisions. A The ETR on continuing operations and the discrete income tax charges and benefits set forth above resulted in an overall provision for income taxes of 29.0% and 23.3%
for the nine-month periods ended December 29, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively. A Although the Company does not anticipate a material change to the ETR from continuing
operations for the remainder of fiscal year 2025, several factors could impact the ETR, including variations from the Companya€™ s estimates of the amount and source of its pre-tax income,
and the actual ETR for the year could differ materially from the Companya€™s estimates. A FINANCIAL POSITION, LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES A Net cash provided by operating
activities increased from $4.1 million for the nine-month period ended December 31, 2023 to $7.0A million for the nine-month period ended December 29, 2024. The increase in the current year
was partially the result of an increase in accounts payable in the current year that was $3.7A million higher than the decrease in the prior year and an increase in accrued liabilities in the
current year that was $800,000 higher than the increase in the prior year. This increase was partially offset by a decrease in net income of $2.5A million from the prior year to the current year.
A Net cash used in investing activities increased from $69,000 in the prior year to $17.0 million in the current year. The increase in the current year is primarily due to the $16.4 payment made
in the current year to complete the Acquisition. A Net cash used in financing activities was $5.1 million for the nine-month period ended December 31, 2023 compared with $10.2 million in
cash provided by financing activities for the nine-month period ended December 29, 2024. The Company incurred net borrowings under its revolving line of credit of $8.3 million and a term loan
of $8.0 million that did not occur in the prior period, such borrowings primarily being required to fund the Acquisition. A As of December 29, 2024, the balance on the revolving line of credit
was $13.7 million, there was no letter of credit outstanding and $15.3A million was available under the revolving line of credit based on the Companya€™s eligible accounts receivable and
inventory balances. A To reduce its exposure to credit losses and to enhance the predictability of its cash flow, the Company assigns the majority of its trade accounts receivable to CIT under
factoring agreements. Under the terms of the factoring agreements, CIT remits customer payments to the Company as such payments are received by CIT. As such, the Company does not take
advances on the factoring agreements. A CIT bears credit losses with respect to assigned accounts receivable from approved shipments, while the Company bears the responsibility for
adjustments from customers related to returns, allowances, claims and discounts. CIT may at any time terminate or limit its approval of shipments to a particular customer. If such a termination
or limitation occurs, then the Company either assumes (and may seek to mitigate) the credit risk for shipments to the customer after the date of such termination or limitation or discontinues
shipments to the customer. Factoring fees, which are included in marketing and administrative expenses in the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated statements of income,
amounted to $115,000 and $106,000 for the three-month periods ended December 29, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively, and amounted to $283,000 and $265,000 for the nine-month
periods ended December 29, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively. A On January 2, 2025, the Company and its subsidiaries entered into a letter agreement with CIT with respect to the
financing agreement, pursuant to which CIT waived the Company's non-compliance with the fixed charge coverage ratio required under the financing agreement with respect to the Company's
fiscal quarters ended September 29, 2024 and December 29, 2024. In addition, the letter agreement modified the financing agreement by changing the Excess Availability (as defined in the
Financing Agreement) required to be maintained by the Company with respect to its revolving credit line under the financing agreement to $7,000,000 (from 50% of the outstanding balance of
the Company's term loan under the financing agreement). Upon notice to the Company, CIT may reverse such modification. A On February 10, 2025, the Company and CIT amended the
Company's financing agreement with CIT to: (i) waive, with respect to the fiscal year ending March 30, 2025, and through the fiscal year ending March 29, 2026, the Company's obligation to
comply with the fixed charge coverage ratio; and (ii) increase the Excess Availability (as defined in the financing agreement) required to be maintained by the Company with respect to its
revolving line of credit under the financing agreement from $7,000,000 to $7,500,000, until further notice to the Company by CIT. After such notice, the Excess Availability shall be 50% of the
outstanding balance of the Company's term loan under the financing agreement. A 12 A A The Companya€™s future performance is, to a certain extent, subject to general economic, financial,
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competitive, legislative, regulatory and other factors beyond its control. Based upon the current level of operations, the Company believes that its cash flow from operations and funds available
under the revolving line of credit will be adequate to meet its liquidity needs. A ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK A For a discussion of
market risks that could affect the Company, refer to the risk factors disclosed in Item 1A. of Part 1 of the Companya€™s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended March 31, 2024. A
INTEREST RATE RISK A As of December 29, 2024, the Company had $20.9 million of indebtedness that bears interest at a variable rate, comprised of borrowings under the revolving line of
credit and a term loan. Based upon this level of outstanding debt, the Companya€™s annual net income would decrease by approximately $162,000 for each increase of one percentage point in
the interest rate applicable to the debt. A COMMODITY RATE RISK A The Company sources its products primarily from foreign contract manufacturers, with the largest concentration being in
China. The Companya€™s exposure to commodity price risk primarily relates to changes in the prices in China of cotton, oil and labor, which are the principal inputs used in a substantial
number of the Companya€™ s products. In addition, although the Company pays its Chinese suppliers in U.S. dollars, a strengthening of the rate of the Chinese currency versus the U.S. dollar
could result in an increase in the cost of the Companya€™s finished goods. There is no assurance that the Company could timely respond to such increases by proportionately increasing the
prices at which its products are sold to the Companya€™s customers. A MARKET CONCENTRATION RISK A The Companya€™s financial results are closely tied to sales to its top two
customers, which represented approximately 61% of the Companya€™ s gross sales in fiscal year 2024. In addition, 40% of the Companya€™s gross sales in fiscal year 2024 consisted of
licensed products, which included 24% of sales associated with the Companya€™s license agreements with affiliated companies of the Walt Disney Company.A The Companya€™s results could
be materially impacted by the loss of one or more of these licenses. Since the filing of the Companya€™s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company acquired
Baby Boom, which designs and sells licensed and unlicensed bedding and diaper bag products. A ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES A The Companya€™s Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer have evaluated the effectiveness of the Companya€™s disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Exchange
Act) as of the end of the period covered by this Quarterly Report, as required by paragraph (b) of Rules 13a-15 or 15d-15 of the Exchange Act.A Based on such evaluation, such officers have
concluded that, as of the end of the period covered by this Quarterly Report, the Companya€™s disclosure controls and procedures are effective. A During the three-month period ended
December 29, 2024, there were no changes in the Companya€™s internal control over financial reporting (a4€ceICFR&€) identified in connection with the evaluation required by paragraph (d) of
Rules 13a-15 or 15d-15 of the Exchange Act that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Companya€™s ICFR. A 13 A A PARTII - OTHER INFORMATION A
ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS A The Company is, from time to time, involved in various legal and regulatory proceedings relating to claims arising in the ordinary course of its business.
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries is a party to any such proceeding the outcome of which, individually or in the aggregate, is expected to have a material adverse effect on the
Companya€™s financial condition, results of operations or cash flow. A ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS A There have been no material changes to the risk factors disclosed in Item 1A of Part 1 of the
Company4€™s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended March 31, 2024, except as set forth below. A The imposition of tariffs on imports from China could adversely affect the cost and
sourcing of the Company's products, among other things. A The Company sources its products primarily from foreign contract manufacturers, with the largest concentration being in China. On
February 1, 2025, President Trump issued executive orders directing the United States to impose new tariffs on imports from several nations, including China, effective February 4, 2025. The
new tariffs likely will increase the cost of the products the Company sources from China and affect future shipments from the Companya€™s Chinese-based suppliers. The Company may not be
able to pass along increases in tariffs and freight charges to its customers, and any alterations the Company may make to its business strategy or operations to adapt to the foregoing, including
sourcing products from suppliers in other countries, would be time consuming and expensive. A The Company is currently evaluating the potential impact of the imposition of the new tariffs on
imports from China to the Companya€™s business and financial condition. The actual impact of the new tariffs is uncertain because it is subject to a number of factors, including the duration of
such tariffs, changes in the amount, scope and nature of the tariffs in the future, any countermeasures that China may take and any mitigating actions that may become available. The actual
impact of the new tariffs may have a material adverse effect on the Companya€™s business, cash flow, results of operations and financial condition. A ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF
EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS A None. A ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES A None. A ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES A Not applicable. A A ITEM
5. OTHER INFORMATION A On February 10, 2025, the Company and its subsidiaries entered into a letter agreement with CIT to amend the Company's financing agreement with CIT to: (i)
waive, with respect to the fiscal year ending March 30, 2025, and through the fiscal year ending March 29, 2026, the Company's obligation to comply with the fixed charge coverage ratio; and
(ii) increase the Excess Availability (as defined in the financing agreement) required to be maintained by the Company with respect to its revolving line of credit under the financing agreement
from $7,000,000 to $7,500,000, until further notice to the Company by CIT. After such notice, the Excess Availability shall be 50% of the outstanding balance of the Company's term loan under
the financing agreement. A During the three-month period ended December 29, 2024, none of the Companya€™s directors or officers informed the Company of the adoption, modification or
termination of a &€ceRule 10-b5-1 trading arrangementa€ or &€cenon-Rule 10-b5-1 trading arrangement,a€ as those terms are defined in Item 408(a) of Regulation S-K. A 14 A A A ITEM 6.
EXHIBITS A Exhibits required to be filed by Item 601 of Regulation S-K are included as Exhibits to this Quarterly Report are listed below. A The agreements included as Exhibits to this
Quarterly Report are included to provide information regarding the terms of these agreements and are not intended to provide any other factual or disclosure information about the Company or
its subsidiaries, our business or the other parties to these agreements. These agreements may contain representations and warranties by each of the parties to the applicable agreement. These
representations and warranties have been made solely for the benefit of the other parties to the applicable agreement and: A &€¢ should not in all instances be treated as categorical statements
of fact, but rather as a way of allocating the risk to one of the parties if those statements prove to be inaccurate; A 4€¢ may have been qualified by disclosures that were made to the other party
in connection with the negotiation of the applicable agreement, which disclosures are not necessarily reflected in the agreement; A 4€¢ may apply standards of materiality in a way that is
different from what may be viewed as material to our investors; and A a4€¢ were made only as of the date of the applicable agreement or such other date or dates as may be specified in the
agreement and are subject to more recent developments. A Accordingly, these representations and warranties may not describe the actual state of affairs as of the date they were made or at
any other time, and should not be relied upon by investors. A A Exhibit Number A Description of Exhibit A A A A A A 2.1 A Asset Purchase Agreement, dated as of July 19, 2024, between
Crown Crafts, Inc., NoJo Baby & Kids, Inc., Baby Boom Consumer Products, Inc., and Elliot Betesh, Michael Betesh and Steven Betesh. (4) * A A A 3.1 A Amended and Restated Certificate of
Incorporation of the Company. (1) A A A 3.2 A Certificate of Amendment to the Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company. (2) A A A 3.3 A Amended and Restated
Bylaws of the Company, effective as of November 14, 2023. (3) A A A 10.1 A Seventeenth Amendment to Financing Agreement, dated July 19, 2024, by and among Crown Crafts, Inc., Sassy
Baby, Inc., NoJo Baby & Kids, Inc., Manhattan Toy Europe Limited and The CIT Group/Commercial Services, Inc. (5) A A A 10.2 A Promissory Note, dated July 18, 2024, made by Crown
Crafts, Inc., Sassy Baby Inc., NoJo Baby & Kids, Inc. and Manhattan Toy Europe, Limited, in favor of The CIT Group/Commercial Services, Inc. (6) A A A 10.3 A Letter Agreement, dated
December 27, 2024, among Crown Crafts, Inc., Sassy Baby, Inc., NoJo Baby & Kids, Inc. and The CIT Group/Commercial Services, Inc. (7) A AA104A Eighteenth Amendment to Financing
Agreement, dated February 10, 2025, by and among Crown Crafts, Inc., Sassy Baby, Inc., NoJo Baby & Kids, Inc. and The CIT Group/Commercial Services, Inc. (7) A A A 31.1 A Rule 13a-
14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification by the Companya€™s Chief Executive Officer. (7) A A A 31.2 A Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification by the Companya€™s Chief Financial Officer. (7) A A A
32.1 A Section 1350 Certification by the Companya€™s Chief Executive Officer. (7) A A A 32.2 A Section 1350 Certification by the Companya€™s Chief Financial Officer. (7)A 15A A A A

Regulation S- T formatted in iXBRL (Inline eXtensible Business Reporting Language) and contained in Exhlblt 101. A A * Certain schedules have been omitted pursuant to Item 601(b)(2) of
Regulation S-K. The Company agrees to furnish supplementally to the SEC a copy of any omitted schedules upon request; provided, however, that the Company may request confidential
treatment pursuant to Rule 24b-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. A A (1) Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Companya€™s Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q for the quarter ended December 28, 2003. A (2) Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K dated August 9, 2011. A (3)
Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.3 to the Companya€™s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 1, 2023. A (4) Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
2.1 to the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 22, 2024. A (5) Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 22,
2024. A (6) Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Companya€™s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2024. A (7) Filed herewith. A A SIGNATURE
A A Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be 51gned on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized. A
A CROWN CRAFTS, INC.A A A A A A A Date: February 12, 2025 /s/A Craig J. Demarest A A CRAIG J. DEMAREST A A Vice President and Chief Financial Officer A A (Principal Financial
Officer and Principal Accounting Officer) A A 16 EX-10.3 2 ex 775414.htm EXHIBIT 10.3 ex 775414.htm Exhibit 10.3 A A December 27, 2024 A A Crown Crafts, Inc. Sassy Baby, Inc. 916
South Burnside Avenue Gonzales, Louisiana 70737 A Nojo Baby & Kids, Inc. 711 West Walnut Street Compton, California 90220 A Re: Financial Reporting 4€“ Fixed Charge Coverage A
Ladies and Gentlemen: A We refer you to the Financing Agreement dated July 11, 2006 (as supplemented, amended and/or restated from time to time, the 4€ceFinancing Agreementa€).
Capitalized terms used and not otherwise defined herein shall have the same meanings given them in the Financing Agreement. A The Financing Agreement requires you to meet a Fixed
Charge Coverage Ratio at the end of each fiscal quarter all as provided in Section 7.3 of the Financing Agreement (the &€ceFixed Charge Covenanta€). Based upon information provided to us,
you have not met the Fixed Charge Covenant for the fiscal quarter ended September 29, 2024 (the &€ceSeptember FCC Failurea€). Further, you have advised us that you do not anticipate
meeting the Fixed Charge Covenant for the fiscal quarter ending December 29, 2024 (the 4€ceDecember FCC Failurea€). A This letter confirms that we hereby waive the September FCC
Failure and that upon the occurrence of the December FCC Failure, such breach will be deemed to be waived by us. Furthermore, until we advise you otherwise, you agree that this letter
agreement shall modify the Financing Agreement by inserting the number 4€0e$7,000,000.004€ in lieu of the text 4€50% of the outstanding balance of the Term Loanéa€ in Section 7.3(b)
thereof. Upon our written or electronic notice to you, such modification shall revert to the text in effect on the date hereof without further change to the Financing Agreement. A This letter may
be executed in any number of counterparts and by different parties on separate counterparts, each of which, when executed and delivered, shall be deemed to be an original and, all of which,
when taken together, shall constitute but one and the same agreement. Delivery of an executed counterpart of this letter by electronic transmission in 4€cePDFAa€ or other imaging format shall
be equally as effective as delivery of an original executed counterpart of the letter. This letter may be executed and authenticated by each party by electronic or digital means, and each of us
expressly consents to the use of an electronic version of this letter to embody the entire agreement and understanding between us.A An authorized, electronically-affixed or digitally-affixed
signature, when received shall be binding for all purposes as if an original signature. A A’ A A CIT Commercial Services 201 S. Tryon St. Charlotte, NC 20208 A A Except to the extent set
forth herein, no other waiver of, or change in any of the terms, provisions or conditions of the Financing Agreement is intended or implied. If you are in agreement with the foregoing, please so
indicate by signing and returning to us this letter. A A Very truly yours, A A A THE CIT GROUP/COMMERCIAL SERVICES, INC. A A A A By: /s/A Vernon R. Wells A Name: Vernon R. Wells
A Title: Director A A Read and Agreed to: A A A CROWN CRAFTS, INC.A A A A By: /S/A Craig J. Demarest January 2, 2025 A Name: Craig J. Demarest A Title: CFOA A A SASSY BABY,
INC.A A A A By: /s/A Craig J. Demarest January 2, 2025 A Name: Craig J. Demarest A A Title: CFOA A A A NOJO BABY & KIDS, INC. A A A A By: /s/A Craig J. Demarest January 2,
2025 A Name: Craig J. DemarestA A A Title: CFO AAAAEX1043 ex 776854.htm EXHIBIT 10.4 ex 776854.htm Exhibit 10.4 A A February 10, 2025 A Crown Crafts, Inc. Sassy Baby,
Inc. 916 South Burnside Avenue Gonzales, Louisiana 70737 A Nojo Baby & Kids, Inc. 711 West Walnut Street Compton, California 90220 A Re: Financing Agreement 18th Amendmenta€“ Fixed
Charge Coverage and Availability A Ladies and Gentlemen: A We refer you to the Financing Agreement dated July 11, 2006 (as supplemented, amended and/or restated from time to time, the
a€ceFinancing Agreementa€). Capitalized terms used and not otherwise defined herein shall have the same meanings given them in the Financing Agreement. A A. Section 7.3 (a) of the
Financing Agreement is hereby deleted and the following is inserted in lieu thereof: A (a)A A A A Fixed Charge Coverage. Until termination of this Financing Agreement and the full and final
payment and satisfaction of all Obligations, the Companies agree to maintain a Fixed Charge Coverage Ratio, calculated in accordance with GAAP, on a consolidating basis for the trailing twelve
fiscal month period and tested at the end of each fiscal quarter, of not less than (i) 1.15:1.0 at the end of each of each fiscal quarter until the Term Loan is paid in full; and (ii) thereafter, 1.0:1.0
tested as of the most recent fiscal quarter end, but only if at any month-end Excess Availability is less than $4,000,000. To the extent necessary, any requirement to maintain a specified Fixed
Charge Coverage Ratio for the fiscal years ending 3/30/25 throughout the upcoming fiscal year ending 3/29/26 is hereby waived. A And; A B. Section 7.3 (b) of the Financing Agreement is
hereby deleted and the following is inserted in lieu thereof: A (a)A A A A Availability Covenant. Until the Term Loan is paid in full, the Companies shall maintain: (i) at all times Excess
Availability of not less $7,500,000 until further written or electronic notice to the Companies by CIT and (ii) at all times after the foregoing notice, Excess Availability of not less than 50% of the
outstanding balance of the Term Loan. A This amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and by different parties on separate counterparts, each of which, when executed and
delivered, shall be deemed to be an original and, all of which, when taken together, shall constitute but one and the same agreement. Delivery of an executed counterpart of this amendment by
electronic transmission in &€ePDF&€ or other imaging format shall be equally as effective as delivery of an original executed counterpart of this amendment. This amendment may be executed
and authenticated by each party by electronic or digital means, and each of us expressly consents to the use of an electronic version of this amendment to embody the entire agreement and
understanding between us.A An authorized, electronically-affixed or digitally-affixed signature, when received shall be binding for all purposes as if an original signature. A A’ A A Except to
the extent set forth herein, no other waiver of, or change in any of the terms, provisions or conditions of the Financing Agreement is intended or implied. If you are in agreement with the
foregoing, please so indicate by signing and returning to us thlS letter. A A Very truly yours, A A A A A A A A ATHE CIT GROUP/COMMERCIAL SERVICES INC.A A AAAA By:/s/

Title:A CFOA A A NOJO 'BABY & KIDS, INC. A AAAAAAABy: /S/A Cralgj DemarestA AA A A February 10 2025 A Name:A Craig]J. DemarestA A Title: A CFOA A A 2A EX-31.14
ex 775415.htm EXHIBIT 31.1 ex 775415.htm Exhibit 31.1 A CERTIFICATION A I, Olivia W. Elliott, certify that: A 1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Crown Crafts, Inc.;

A 2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the
circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; A 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other
financial information included in this report, falrly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report; A 4. The registranta€™s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and we have: A A (a) Designed such
disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant,
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; A A (b) Designed such internal
control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; A A (c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the
registranta€™ s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period



covered by this report based on such evaluation; and A A (d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registranta€™ s most recent fiscal quarter (the registranta€™s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting; and A 5. The registranta€™s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registranta€™s auditors and the audit committee of the registranta€™s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent function): A A (a) All significant
deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operatlon of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registranta€™ s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and A A (b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
reglstrantae‘”s internal control over financial reporting. A A A A A Date: February 12, 2025A /s/A Olivia W. Elliott A A A Olivia W. Elliott, A A A President and Chief Executive Officer, A A
A Crown Crafts, Inc. A A A EX-31.2 5 ex 775416.htm EXHIBIT 31.2 ex 775416.htm Exhibit 31.2 A CERTIFICATION A 1, Craig J. Demarest, certify that: A 1. I have reviewed this quarterly
report on Form 10-Q of Crown Crafts, Inc.; A 2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; A 3. Based on my knowledge, the
financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this report; A 4. The registranta€™s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and we have:
A A (a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating
to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; A A (b)
Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; A A (c) Evaluated the
effectiveness of the registranta€™s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the
end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and A A (d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registranta€™s most recent fiscal quarter (the registranta€™s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting; and A 5. The registranta€™s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registranta€™ s auditors and the audit committee of the registranta€™s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent function): A A (a) All
significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registranta€™s ability
to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and A A (b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting. A A A A Date: February 12, 2025 /s/A Craig J. Demarest A A A Craig J. Demarest, A A A Vice President and Chief Financial Officer,
A A A Crown Crafts, Inc. A A A EX-32.1 6 ex_775417.htm EXHIBIT 32.1 ex_775417.htm Exhibit 32.1 A SECTION 1350 CERTIFICATION A A A I, Olivia W. Elliott, the President and Chief
Executive Officer of Crown Crafts, Inc. (the &€ Companya€), do hereby certify, in accordance with 18 U.S.C. A§ 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,
that, to my knowledge: A 1. The Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of the Company for the period ended December 29, 2024 (the &€cePeriodic Reporta€) fully complies with the requirements of
Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended; and A 2. The information contained in the Periodic Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial
condition and results of operations of the Company. A Dated: February 12, 2025 /s/A Olivia W. Elliott A A Olivia W. Elliott, A A President and Chief Executive Officer, A Crown Crafts, Inc. A A
EX-32.2 7 ex 775418 htm EXHIBIT 32.2 ex 775418.htm Exhibit 32.2 A SECTION 1350 CERTIFICATION A A A I, Craig J. Demarest, a Vice President and the Chief Financial Officer of Crown
Crafts, Inc. (the &€ceCompanya€), do hereby certify, in accordance with 18 U.S.C. A§ 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that, to my knowledge: A 1.
The Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of the Company for the period ended December 29, 2024 (the 4€cePeriodic Reporta€) fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended; and A 2. The information contained in the Periodic Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations
of the Company. A A Dated: February 12, 2025 /s/A Craig J. Demarest A A Craig J. Demarest, A A Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, A Crown Crafts, Inc. A A EX-101.SCH 8 crws-
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Mart Stores, Inc. [Member] Represents Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. Notes To Financial Statements [Abstract] Accounts receivable Income Tax Disclosure [Text Block] Inventories us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensation Stock-based compensation Other us-gaap_OtherAssetsNoncurrent us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent Total current liabilities us-
gaap_BusinessCombinationConsiderationTransferred1l Business Combination, Consideration Transferred us-gaap_AcquiredFiniteLivedIntangibleAssetsWeightedAverageUsefulLife Acquired
Finite-Lived Intangible Assets, Weighted Average Useful Life (Year) Depreciation of property, plant and equipment Current maturities of long-term debt Long-Term Debt, Current Maturities us-
gaap_AssetsCurrent Total current assets us-gaap_BusinessAcquisitionsProFormaNetIncomeLoss Business Acquisition, Pro Forma Net Income (Loss) us-
gaap_BusinessCombinationProFormalnformationRevenueOfAcquireeSinceAcquisitionDateActual Business Combination, Pro Forma Information, Revenue of Acquiree since Acquisition Date,
Actual us-gaap BusinessAcquisitionsProFormaRevenue Business Acquisition, Pro Forma Revenue Treasury stock, shares (in shares) Interest expense - net of interest income Common stock -
$0.01 par value per share; Authorized 40,000,000 shares at December 29, 2024 and March 31, 2024; Issued 13,299,402 shares at December 29, 2024 and 13,208,226 shares at March 31, 2024
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities: Common stock, shares authorized (in shares) Common stock, shares issued (in shares) Common stock, par
value (in dollars per share) Term Loan [Member] Represents term loan. Baby Boom [Member] Represents Baby Boom. Accrued wages and benefits Noncash activities: Dividends payable
Accounts payable Product and Service [Axis] Revolving Credit Facility [Member] Product and Service [Domain] Licensed Sales Agreements With Affiliated Companies of The Walt Disney
[Member] Represents Licensed Sales Agreements With Affiliated Companies of The Walt Disney. Licensed Products [Member] Represents Licensed products. us-
gaap_CapitalExpendituresIncurredButNotYetPaid Property, plant and equipment purchased but unpaid Credit Facility [Axis] Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Credit Facility
[Domain] us-gaap NumberOfReportingUnits Number of Reporting Units Schedule of Recognized Identified Assets Acquired and Liabilities Assumed [Table Text Block] Other accrued liabilities
Interest paid us-gaap_PolicyTextBlockAbstract Accounting Policies Income taxes paid us-gaap PrepaidExpenseCurrent Prepaid expenses Advertising Costs [Text Block] The disclosure for
advertising costs. Licensing Agreements [Text Block] Disclosure for licensing agreements. Schedule of Revenue by Major Customers by Reporting Segments [Table Text Block] Trade Names
[Member] us-gaap_InventoryNet Inventory, Net Licensing Agreements [Member] Net sales Accrued royalties us-gaap_PaymentsToAcquirePropertyPlantAndEquipment Capital expenditures for
property, plant and equipment Customer [Axis] Customer [Domain] Goodwill Disclosure [Text Block] Current liabilities: Bedding, Blankets, And Accessories [Member] The description of a
particular business segment. Weighted average shares outstanding: Lease liabilities Supplemental cash flow information: us-gaap_Assets Total Assets Operating activities: Schedule of Segment
Reporting Information, by Segment [Table Text Block] Statement [Line Items] us-gaap AllowanceForDoubtfulAccountsReceivableCurrent Accounts Receivable, Allowance for Credit Loss,
Current us-gaap_NumberOfOperatingSegments Number of Operating Segments us-gaap _AccountsReceivableNetCurrent Accounts Receivable, after Allowance for Credit Loss, Current Bibs,
Bath, Developmental Toy, Feeding, Baby Care and Disposable Products [Member] Represents bibs, bath, developmental toy, feeding, baby care and disposable products. Accounts receivable
(net of allowances of $1,266 at December 29, 2024 and $1,486 at March 31, 2024): us-gaap_DeferredIncomeTaxAssetsNet Deferred income taxes Finite-Lived Intangible Assets by Major Class
[Axis] Finite-Lived Intangible Assets, Major Class Name [Domain] Additional paid-in capital Other - net Segment Reporting Disclosure [Text Block] Current assets: Net income Net income Less
accumulated amortization us-gaap_FiniteLivedIntangibleAssetsAccumulatedAmortization us-

gaap CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsIincludingDisposalGroupAndDiscontinuedOperations Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period Cash and cash
equivalents at end of period us-gaap_IntangibleAssetsNetExcludingGoodwill Finite-lived intangible assets - net us-

gaap CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaselncludingExchangeRateEffect Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents Other
finite-lived intangible assets us-gaap_FiniteLivedIntangibleAssetsGross Finite-lived intangible assets - gross us-gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities Net cash provided by (used
in) financing activities crws_BusinessCombinationRecognizedIdentifiableAssetsAcquiredAndLiabilitiesAssumedTangibleAssets Total tangible assets The total amount of tangible assets acquired
from a business combination. us-gaap_FiniteLivedCustomerRelationshipsGross Customer relationships us-gaap_OperatinglncomeLoss Income from operations us-
gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities Net cash provided by operating activities us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities Net cash used in investing activities Finite-
lived intangible assets - at cost: us-gaap_GoodwillPurchaseAccountingAdjustments Goodwill, Measurement Period Adjustment us-gaap_GrossProfit Gross profit Cost of products sold Cost of
Goods and Services Sold Shareholders' equity: crws_DebtInstrumentCovenantExcessAvailability Debt Instrument, Covenant, Excess Availability The amount of excess availability required under
debt instrument covenant. Business Combination Disclosure [Text Block] Less accumulated depreciation us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentNet Property, plant and equipment - net Goodwill
Goodwill us-gaap PropertyPlantAndEquipmentGross Property, plant and equipment - gross Machinery and equipment Furniture and fixtures Leasehold improvements
crws_DebtInstrumentInterestReceivedOnDailyNegativeBalancesBasisSpreadBelowVariableRate Debt Instrument, Interest Received on Daily Negative Balances, Basis Spread Below Variable
Rate The basis spread below the variable rate of interest received on daily negative balances on the debt instrument. Long-Term Debt, Type [Axis]
crws_BusinessCombinationRecognizedIdentifiableAssetsAcquiredAndLiabilitiesAssumedAssetsIncludingGoodwill Total acquired assets The total acquired assets, including goodwill, as a result
of a business combination. Long-Term Debt, Type [Domain] us-gaap_PaymentsRelatedToTaxWithholdingForShareBasedCompensation Shares withheld to pay taxes on stock compensation us-
gaap_LettersOfCreditOutstandingAmount Letters of Credit Outstanding, Amount Property, plant and equipment - at cost: us-gaap_PaymentsOfDividendsCommonStock Dividends paid
crws_DebtInstrumentBasisSpreadBelowVariableRate Debt Instrument Basis Spread Below Variable Rate The basis spread below variable rate on a debt instrument. Cash used in investing
activities: Retained Earnings [Member] Treasury Stock, Common [Member] Letter of Credit [Member] Additional Paid-in Capital [Member] Common Stock [Member] us-
gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnOtherAccruedLiabilities Accrued liabilities Income tax expense Equity Components [Axis] Equity Component [Domain] us-gaap_LongTermDebt Long-Term Debt us-
gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnAccountsPayable Accounts payable Amazon.com, Inc. [Member] Represents the information pertaining to Amazon.co, Inc. us-
gaap_IncomeLossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordinaryltemsNoncontrollingInterest Income before income tax expense us-gaap_LineOfCredit Long-Term Line of Credit
Cash and cash equivalents Royalty [Member] us-gaap RepaymentsOfLongTermDebt Payments on term loan Document Quarterly Report Amendment Flag Entity Incorporation, State or Country
Code Accounting Policies [Abstract] Significant Accounting Policies [Text Block] Document Transition Report City Area Code Concentration Risk Disclosure [Text Block] us-

gaap RepaymentsOfLongTermLinesOfCredit Repayments under revolving line of credit Entity Interactive Data Current Dividends declared, per share (in dollars per share)
crws_BusinessCombinationConsiderationTransferredIncludingNetWorkingCapitalAdjustment Business Combination, Consideration Transferred, Including Net Working Capital Adjustment
Amount of consideration transferred including net working capital adjustments, consisting of acquisition-date fair value of assets transferred by the acquirer, liabilities incurred by the acquirer,
and equity interest issued by the acquirer. Gain (loss) on sale or disposition of property, plant and equipment (Gain) loss on sale or disposition of property, plant and equipment us-

gaap TreasuryStockSharesAcquired Acquisition of treasury stock (in shares) Security Exchange Name us-gaap_CommonStockSharesOutstanding Balances (in shares) Balances (in shares) Title
of 12(b) Security us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnOtherOperatingAssets Other assets Current Fiscal Year End Date us-gaap_DebtInstrumentBasisSpreadOnVariableRatel Debt Instrument, Basis
Spread on Variable Rate Proceeds from term loan, net of issuance cost Receivable Type [Axis] Receivable [Domain] us-gaap DebtInstrumentInterestRateEffectivePercentage Debt Instrument,
Interest Rate, Effective Percentage Document Fiscal Period Focus Borrowings under revolving line of credit Document Fiscal Year Focus Document Period End Date us-

gaap IncreaseDecreaselnPrepaidExpense Prepaid expenses Entity File Number Entity Emerging Growth Company us-gaap DebtInstrumentFaceAmount Debt Instrument, Face Amount



Document Type Entity Small Business Entity Shell Company Document Information [Line Items] Document Information [Table] Entity Filer Category Debt Instrument [Axis] Entity Current
Reporting Status Debt Instrument, Name [Domain] us-gaap DividendsCommonStock Dividend declared on common stock Segments [Axis] Segments [Domain] Variable Rate [Domain] Effect of
dilutive securities (in shares) Prime Rate [Member] Variable Rate [Axis] us-gaap_WeightedAverageNumberOfDilutedSharesOutstanding Diluted (in shares) Sales, percent Concentration Risk,
Percentage us-gaap IncreaseDecreaselnAccountsReceivable Accounts receivable Stock-based compensation Entity Tax Identification Number Entity Central Index Key Entity Registrant Name
Product Concentration Risk [Member] Entity [Domain] Customer Concentration Risk [Member] Legal Entity [Axis] Statement [Table] Entity Address, Address Line One Statement of Financial
Position [Abstract] Basic (in shares) Amortization of intangibles Amortization of Intangible Assets ecd NonRule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated [Flag] us-
gaap_TreasuryStockValueAcquiredCostMethod Acquisition of treasury stock Entity Address, City or Town ecd_Rule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated [Flag]
ecd_Rulel0b51ArrAdoptedFlag Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Flag] Entity Address, Postal Zip Code Business Acquisition [Axis] us-gaap TreasuryStockCommonValue Treasury stock - at
cost - 2,905,661 shares at December 29, 2024 and 2,897,507 at March 31, 2024 Earnings per share - basic and diluted (in dollars per share) Entity Address, State or Province Business
Acquisition, Acquiree [Domain] Concentration Risk Type [Axis] ecd NonRule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Flag] Allowance for doubtful accounts receivable
Concentration Risk Type [Domain] Material Terms of Trading Arrangement [Text Block] Statement of Cash Flows [Abstract] Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding Statement of
Stockholders' Equity [Abstract] Income Statement [Abstract] us-gaap_AdvertisingExpense Advertising Expense Revenue Benchmark [Member] us-gaap_ProceedsFromIssuanceOfDebt Proceeds
from Issuance of Debt Reserve for unrecognized tax liabilities Amount of increase in reserve for unrecognized tax benefits during the period. Factoring Agreements [Member] Represents the
factoring agreements. us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnInventories Inventories Trading Symbol Concentration Risk Benchmark [Axis] Concentration Risk Benchmark [Domain] Local Phone Number
us-gaap_LineOfCreditFacilityRemainingBorrowingCapacity Line of Credit Facility, Remaining Borrowing Capacity us-gaap TableTextBlock Notes Tables us-
gaap_LineOfCreditFacilityMaximumBorrowingCapacity Line of Credit Facility, Maximum Borrowing Capacity Marketing and administrative expenses Selling, General and Administrative
Expense us-gaap_LiabilitiesNoncurrent Total non-current liabilities Secured Overnight Financing Rate (SOFR) [Member] Financing activities: us-gaap_DividendsPayableCurrentAndNoncurrent
Dividends declared but unpaid Issuance of shares (in shares) Secured Overnight Financing Rate (SOFR) Overnight Index Swap Rate [Member] us-gaap_LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity Total
Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity us-gaap LiabilityForUncertainTaxPositionsNoncurrent Reserve for unrecognized tax liabilities Issuance of shares Retained Earnings
crws_DebtInstrumentNumberOfMonthlyInstallments Debt Instrument, Number of Monthly Installments Represents the number of monthly installments for a debt instrument. Debt Disclosure
[Text Block] us-gaap BusinessCombinationRecognizedIdentifiableAssetsAcquiredGoodwillAndLiabilitiesAssumedNet Net acquisition cost Changes in assets and liabilities: Aggregate adjustment
from the Manhattan and MTE acquisition Represents cash inflows from the aggregate adjustment in acquisitions. Reduction in the carrying amount of right of use assets us-
gaap_StockholdersEquity Total shareholders' equity Balances Balances us-gaap_BusinessCombinationRecognizedIdentifiableAssetsAcquiredAndLiabilitiesAssumedLiabilities Total liabilities
assumed us-gaap_PaymentsToAcquireBusinessesNetOfCashAcquired Payment to acquire Baby Boom us-gaap_DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Notes to Financial Statements Inventory Disclosure
[Text Block] Subsequent Event [Member] Operating lease liabilities, noncurrent Class of Stock [Axis] Long-term debt Subsequent Event Type [Axis] Due from factor Amount due from factor,
within one year of the balance sheet date (or the normal operating cycle, whichever is longer), representing non-recourse amounts that have been assigned to a commercial factor for goods or
services (including trade receivables) that have been delivered or sold in the normal course of business, reduced to the estimated net realizable fair value by an allowance established by the
entity of the amount it deems uncertain of collection. Operating lease liabilities, current Subsequent Event Type [Domain] Receivable Due from Factor [Member] Represents the amount
receivable from the factor. Subsequent Events [Text Block] us-gaap BusinessCombinationRecognizedIdentifiableAssetsAcquiredAndLiabilitiesAssumedCurrentLiabilitiesAccountsPayable
Accounts payable Operating lease right of use assets us-gaap DeferredIncomeTaxExpenseBenefit Deferred income taxes crws_BusinessCombinationNetWorkingCapitalAdjustments Business
Combination, Net Working Capital Adjustments Represents net work capital adjustments for business combination. Other us-gaap OtherReceivablesNetCurrent EX-101.PRE 12 crws-
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M';6EO!;%[W5, N+10!X;~S?'XIM_@SX, LOBG#XBC")>G6MYI_CV?Q) XML 15 R1. htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Document And Entity Information - shares 9 Months Ended Dec. 29,
2024 Feb. 10, 2025 Document Information [Line Items] A A Entity Central Index Key 0000025895 A Entity Registrant Name CROWN CRAFTS INC A Amendment Flag false A Current Fiscal
Year End Date --03-31 A Document Fiscal Period Focus Q3 A Document Fiscal Year Focus 2025 A Document Type 10-Q A Document Quarterly Report true A Document Period End Date Dec.
29, 2024 A Document Transition Report false A Entity File Number 1-7604 A Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code DE A Entity Tax Identification Number 58-0678148 A Entity
Address, Address Line One 916 South Burnside Avenue A Entity Address, City or Town Gonzales A Entity Address, State or Province LA A Entity Address, Postal Zip Code 70737 A City Area
Code 225 A Local Phone Number 647-9100 A Title of 12(b) Security Common Stock, par value $0.01 per share A Trading Symbol CRWS A Security Exchange Name NASDAQ A Entity Current
Reporting Status Yes A Entity Interactive Data Current Yes A Entity Filer Category Non-accelerated Filer A Entity Small Business true A Entity Emerging Growth Company false A Entity
Shell Company false A Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding A 10,393,741 X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true when the XBRL content amends previously-filed or accepted submission.
+ ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei AmendmentFlag Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionArea
code of city + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei CityAreaCode Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration
X - DefinitionEnd date of current fiscal year in the format --MM-DD. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei CurrentFiscalYearEndDate Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type:
xbrli:gMonthDayltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionFiscal period values are FY, Q1, Q2, and Q3. 1st, 2nd and 3rd quarter 10-Q or 10-QT statements have value Q1,
Q2, and Q3 respectively, with 10-K, 10-KT or other fiscal year statements having FY. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_DocumentFiscalPeriodFocus Namespace Prefix:
dei_ Data Type: dei:fiscalPeriodItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThis is focus fiscal year of the document report in YYYY format. For a 2006 annual report, which
may also provide financial information from prior periods, fiscal 2006 should be given as the fiscal year focus. Example: 2006. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
dei_DocumentFiscalYearFocus Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: xbrli:gYearltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in
a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details
Name: dei_DocumentInformationLineltems Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionFor the EDGAR submission types of
Form 8-K: the date of the report, the date of the earliest event reported; for the EDGAR submission types of Form N-1A: the filing date; for all other submission types: the end of the reporting or
transition period. The format of the date is YYYY-MM-DD. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_DocumentPeriodEndDate Namespace Prefix: deiData Type:
xbrli:dateltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true only for a form used as an quarterly report. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Form 10-Q -Number 240 -Section 308 -Subsection a + Details Name: dei DocumentQuarterlyReport Namespace Prefix:
dei_ Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true only for a form used as a transition report. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Forms 10-K, 10-Q, 20-F -Number 240 -Section 13 -Subsection a-1 + Details Name: dei DocumentTransitionReport
Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe type of document being provided (such as 10-K, 10-Q, 485BPOS, etc). The
document type is limited to the same value as the supporting SEC submission type, or the word 'Other'. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei DocumentType Namespace
Prefix: dei_ Data Type: dei:submissionTypeltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAddress Line 1 such as Attn, Building Name, Street Name + ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: dei EntityAddressAddressLinel Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionName of the
City or Town + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityAddressCityOrTown Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionCode for the postal or zip code + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityAddressPostalZipCode Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type:
xbrli:normalizedStringItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionName of the state or province. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
dei_EntityAddressStateOrProvince Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:stateOrProvinceltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionA unique 10-digit SEC-issued value to
identify entities that have filed disclosures with the SEC. It is commonly abbreviated as CIK. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name
Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei EntityCentralindexKey Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: dei:centrallndexKeyltemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicate number of shares or other units outstanding of each of registrant's classes of capital or common stock or other ownership interests, if and as stated on
cover of related periodic report. Where multiple classes or units exist define each class/interest by adding class of stock items such as Common Class A [Member], Common Class B [Member] or
Partnership Interest [Member] onto the Instrument [Domain] of the Entity Listings, Instrument. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
dei_EntityCommonStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionIndicate 'Yes' or 'No' whether
registrants (1) have filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that
registrants were required to file such reports), and (2) have been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. This information should be based on the registrant's current or most



recent filing containing the related disclosure. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityCurrentReportingStatus Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:yesNoltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicate if registrant meets the emerging growth company criteria. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei_EntityEmergingGrowthCompany Namespace
Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCommission file number. The field allows up to 17 characters. The prefix may contain 1-3
digits, the sequence number may contain 1-8 digits, the optional suffix may contain 1-4 characters, and the fields are separated with a hyphen. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details
Name: dei_EntityFileNumber Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:fileNumberltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicate whether the registrant is one of the
following: Large Accelerated Filer, Accelerated Filer, Non-accelerated Filer. Definitions of these categories are stated in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. This information should be based on
the registrant's current or most recent filing containing the related disclosure. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -
Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei_EntityFilerCategory Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: dei:filerCategoryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionTwo-character EDGAR code representing the state or country of incorporation. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_EntityIncorporationStateCountryCode
Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: dei:edgarStateCountryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true when the registrant has submitted
electronically every Interactive Data File required to be submitted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was
required to submit such files). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-T -Number 232 -Section 405 + Details Name:
dei_EntityInteractiveDataCurrent Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: dei:yesNoltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe exact name of the entity filing the report as
specified in its charter, which is required by forms filed with the SEC. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number
240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei_EntityRegistrantName Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionBoolean flag that is true when the registrant is a shell company as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef
-Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei_EntityShellCompany Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicates that the company is a Smaller Reporting Company (SRC). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher
SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei EntitySmallBusiness Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionThe Tax Identification Number (TIN), also known as an Employer Identification Number (EIN), is a unique 9-digit value assigned by the IRS. + ReferencesReference
1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei_EntityTaxIdentificationNumber Namespace
Prefix: dei_Data Type: dei:employerIditemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionLocal phone number for entity. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
dei_LocalPhoneNumber Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTitle of a 12(b) registered security. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b + Details Name: dei_Security12bTitle
Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: dei:securityTitleItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionName of the Exchange on which a security is registered. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection d1-1 + Details Name:
dei_SecurityExchangeName Namespace Prefix: deiData Type: dei:edgarExchangeCodeltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTrading symbol of an instrument as listed
on an exchange. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei TradingSymbol Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:tradingSymbolltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration XML 16 R2.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets (Current Period Unaudited) - USD ($) $ in Thousands Dec. 29, 2024 Mar. 31, 2024 Current
assets: A A Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,053 $ 829 Accounts receivable (net of allowances of $1,266 at December 29, 2024 and $1,486 at March 31, 2024): A A Due from factor 21,749
18,584 Other 3,753 3,819 Inventory, Net 32,376 29,709 Prepaid expenses 2,908 1,883 Total current assets 61,839 54,824 Operating lease right of use assets 12,987 14,949 Property, plant and
equipment - at cost: A A Leasehold improvements 502 493 Machinery and equipment 5,722 5,062 Furniture and fixtures 477 477 Property, plant and equipment - gross 6,701 6,032 Less
accumulated depreciation 4,877 4,376 Property, plant and equipment - net 1,824 1,656 Finite-lived intangible assets - at cost: A A Customer relationships 8,174 8,174 Other finite-lived
intangible assets 10,286 4,766 Finite-lived intangible assets - gross 18,460 12,940 Less accumulated amortization 10,640 10,068 Finite-lived intangible assets - net 7,820 2,872 Goodwill 13,255
7,926 Deferred income taxes 762 277 Other 254 202 Total Assets 98,741 82,706 Current liabilities: A A Accounts payable 8,643 4,502 Accrued wages and benefits 1,194 813 Accrued royalties
1,272 290 Dividends payable 869 843 Operating lease liabilities, current 3,895 3,587 Other accrued liabilities 536 426 Current maturities of long-term debt 1,990 0 Total current liabilities
18,399 10,461 Non-current liabilities: A A Long-term debt 18,870 8,112 Operating lease liabilities, noncurrent 9,923 12,138 Reserve for unrecognized tax liabilities 473 394 Total non-current
liabilities 29,266 20,644 Shareholders' equity: A A Common stock - $0.01 par value per share; Authorized 40,000,000 shares at December 29, 2024 and March 31, 2024; Issued 13,299,402
shares at December 29, 2024 and 13,208,226 shares at March 31, 2024 132 132 Additional paid-in capital 58,459 57,888 Treasury stock - at cost - 2,905,661 shares at December 29, 2024 and
2,897,507 at March 31, 2024 (15,860) (15,821) Retained Earnings 8,345 9,402 Total shareholders' equity 51,076 51,601 Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity $ 98,741 $ 82,706 X -
DefinitionAmount due from factor, within one year of the balance sheet date (or the normal operating cycle, whichever is longer), representing non-recourse amounts that have been assigned to
a commercial factor for goods or services (including trade receivables) that have been delivered or sold in the normal course of business, reduced to the estimated net realizable fair value by an
allowance established by the entity of the amount it deems uncertain of collection. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: crws_DueFromFactor Namespace Prefix: crws_ Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of liabilities incurred (and for which invoices have typically been
received) and payable to vendors for goods and services received that are used in an entity's business. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the
normal operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(19)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic
852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10 + Details Name: us-
gaap_AccountsPayableCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
us-gaap_AccountsReceivableNetCurrentAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the
balance sheet date of obligations incurred through that date and payable for royalties. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating
cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 8 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-8 + Details Name: us-

gaap AccruedRoyaltiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of accumulated depreciation,
depletion and amortization for physical assets used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(8)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(14)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 360 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1 + Details
Name: us-gaap AccumulatedDepreciationDepletionAndAmortizationPropertyPlantAndEquipment Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period
Type: instant X - DefinitionValue received from shareholders in common stock-related transactions that are in excess of par value or stated value and amounts received from other stock-related
transactions. Includes only common stock transactions (excludes preferred stock transactions). May be called contributed capital, capital in excess of par, capital surplus, or paid-in capital. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)
(a)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AdditionalPaidInCapitalCommonStock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of asset recognized for present right to economic benefit. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 49 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-49Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (bb) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-25Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-
1Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-12Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(12)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 15: http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(8)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(18)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 21:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 25:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 26: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 27:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7Reference 29: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-
30Reference 30: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(11)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_Assets Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of asset recognized for present right to economic benefit, classified as current. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (bb) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-25Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-
1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI



https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-
10-S99-1AReference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX
210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-
1AReference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)
(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 14:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 20:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7 + Details Name: us-gaap AssetsCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type:
instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap AssetsCurrentAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionAmount of currency on hand as well as demand deposits with banks or financial institutions. Includes other kinds of accounts that have the general characteristics of
demand deposits. Also includes short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of
changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Excludes cash and cash equivalents within disposal group and discontinued operation. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-4 + Details Name: us-

gaap CashAndCashEquivalentsAtCarryingValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAggregate par or stated
value of issued nonredeemable common stock (or common stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer). This item includes treasury stock repurchased by the entity. Note: elements for
number of nonredeemable common shares, par value and other disclosure concepts are in another section within stockholders' equity. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1 + Details
Name: us-gaap_CommonStockValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after allocation of valuation
allowances and deferred tax liability, of deferred tax asset attributable to deductible differences and carryforwards, with jurisdictional netting. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482525/740-10-45-4Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482525/740-10-45-6 + Details Name: us-gaap_DeferredIncomeTaxAssetsNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of dividends declared but unpaid on equity securities issued by the
entity and outstanding. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_DividendsPayableCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionTotal of the carrying values as of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred through that date and payable for obligations related to services
received from employees, such as accrued salaries and bonuses, payroll taxes and fringe benefits. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal
operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_EmployeeRelatedLiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, before amortization, of finite-lived asset representing customer relationship
acquired in business combination, asset acquisition, and from joint venture formation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-2Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(15)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_FiniteLivedCustomerRelationshipsGross Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAccumulated amount of amortization of assets, excluding financial assets and goodwill, lacking physical substance
with a finite life. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 40 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482640/350-30-55-40Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480265/350-10-S45-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-2Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(16)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_FiniteLivedIntangibleAssetsAccumulatedAmortization Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount before amortization of assets, excluding financial assets and goodwill, lacking physical substance with a
finite life. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 40 -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482640/350-30-55-40Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480265/350-10-S45-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-2Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 928 -SubTopic 340 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478859/928-340-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_FiniteLivedIntangibleAssetsGross Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: debit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap FiniteLivedIntangibleAssetsNetAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount before accumulated depreciation of equipment commonly used in offices and stores that have no permanent
connection to the structure of a building or utilities. Examples include, but are not limited to, desks, chairs, tables, and bookcases. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 360 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_FurnitureAndFixturesGross Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit
Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after accumulated impairment loss, of asset representing future economic benefit arising from other asset acquired in business combination or from
joint venture formation or both, that is not individually identified and separately recognized. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 49 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-49Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482548/350-20-55-24Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 100 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482078/820-10-55-100Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(15)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482598/350-20-45-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-1Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (h) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(10)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_Goodwill Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionSum of the carrying amounts of all intangible assets, excluding goodwill, as of the balance sheet date,
net of accumulated amortization and impairment charges. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-2Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-2Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482686/350-30-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_IntangibleAssetsNetExcludingGoodwill Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount after valuation and LIFO reserves of inventory expected to be sold, or consumed within one year or
operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(6)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_InventoryNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period
Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount before accumulated depreciation of additions or improvements to assets held under a lease arrangement. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 360 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_LeaseholdImprovementsGross Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of liabilities and equity items, including the portion of equity attributable to noncontrolling interests, if any. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 6: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(32)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1 + Details Name: us-gaap_LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionTotal
obligations incurred as part of normal operations that are expected to be paid during the following twelve months or within one business cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(21)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-25Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (bb) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -



Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference
7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-5Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 14:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 20:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7Reference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrentAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of obligation due after one year or beyond the normal operating cycle, if longer. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)) -SubTopic 10 -Topic
210 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(24)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(26)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-25Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (bb) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 14:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 20:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 22:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7Reference 23: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_LiabilitiesNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap LiabilitiesNoncurrentAbstract Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount recognized for uncertainty in income taxes classified as noncurrent. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-
02(24)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_LiabilityForUncertainTaxPositionsNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after deduction of unamortized premium (discount) and debt issuance cost, of long-term debt
classified as current. Excludes lease obligation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_LongTermDebtCurrent
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after deduction of unamortized premium (discount) and debt
issuance cost, of long-term debt classified as noncurrent. Excludes lease obligation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name:
us-gaap_LongTermDebtNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount before accumulated
depreciation of tangible personal property used to produce goods and services, including, but is not limited to, tools, dies and molds, computer and office equipment. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 360 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_MachineryAndEquipmentGross Namespace Prefix: us-gaap _Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionPresent value of lessee's discounted obligation for lease payments from operating lease, classified as current. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingLeaseLiabilityCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionPresent value of lessee's discounted obligation for lease payments from operating lease, classified as noncurrent. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingLeaseLiabilityNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of lessee's right to use underlying asset under operating lease. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-1 +
Details Name: us-gaap OperatingLeaseRightOfUseAsset Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of
expenses incurred but not yet paid classified as other, due within one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic
210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-
S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap OtherAccruedLiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount
of noncurrent assets classified as other. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(17)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap OtherAssetsNoncurrent Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount before accumulated amortization of finite-lived intangible assets classified as
other. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph
(a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(15)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_OtherFiniteLivedIntangibleAssetsGross Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after allowance, of
receivables classified as other, due within one year or the operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_OtherReceivablesNetCurrent Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of asset related to consideration paid in advance for costs that provide
economic benefits within a future period of one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 340 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 05 -
Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482955/340-10-05-5Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 340 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483032/340-10-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_PrepaidExpenseCurrent Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount before accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization of physical
assets used in the normal conduct of business and not intended for resale. Examples include, but are not limited to, land, buildings, machinery and equipment, office equipment, and furniture
and fixtures. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(8)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(13)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 360 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentGross Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount after accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization of physical assets used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and
services and not intended for resale. Examples include, but are not limited to, land, buildings, machinery and equipment, office equipment, and furniture and fixtures. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 360 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 7A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-7AReference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(8)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 5: http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 360 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478451/942-360-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap PropertyPlantAndEquipmentNetAbstract
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of accumulated undistributed earnings (deficit). +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)
(a)(3)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting



Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
944 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-
2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(2) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
50 -Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480990/946-20-50-11Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(23)(a)(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference
7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(17)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 8: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_RetainedEarningsAccumulatedDeficit
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of equity (deficit) attributable to parent. Excludes temporary
equity and equity attributable to noncontrolling interest. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification
-Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef
-Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(31)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-12Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-05(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(6)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 14: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 4.E) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480418/310-10-S99-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_StockholdersEquity Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_StockholdersEquityNoteAbstract Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount allocated to previously issued common shares repurchased by the issuing entity
and held in treasury. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Topic 505 -SubTopic 30 -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481520/505-30-50-4Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 505 -SubTopic 30 -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481549/505-30-45-1
+ Details Name: us-gaap_TreasuryStockCommonValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant XML 17 R3.htm IDEA: XBRL
DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets (Current Period Unaudited) (Parentheticals) - USD ($) $ in Thousands Dec. 29, 2024 Mar. 31, 2024 Allowance for doubtful
accounts receivable $ 1,266 $ 1,486 Common stock, par value (in dollars per share) $ 0.01 $ 0.01 Common stock, shares authorized (in shares) 40,000,000 40,000,000 Common stock, shares
issued (in shares) 13,299,402 13,208,226 Treasury stock, shares (in shares) 2,905,661 2,897,507 X - DefinitionAmount of allowance for credit loss on accounts receivable. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.7-03(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 326 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479344/326-20-45-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481962/310-10-50-4Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 326 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479319/326-20-50-13Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 326 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479319/326-20-50-13 + Details Name: us-gaap_AllowanceForDoubtfulAccountsReceivable Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionFace amount or stated value per share of common stock. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1 + Details Name: us-gaap_CommonStockParOrStatedValuePerShare Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionThe maximum number of common shares permitted to be issued by an entity's charter and bylaws. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(16)(a)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_CommonStockSharesAuthorized Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionTotal number of common shares of an entity that have been sold or granted to shareholders (includes common shares
that were issued, repurchased and remain in the treasury). These shares represent capital invested by the firm's shareholders and owners, and may be all or only a portion of the number of
shares authorized. Shares issued include shares outstanding and shares held in the treasury. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name:
us-gaap_CommonStockSharesIssued Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionNumber of previously issued common
shares repurchased by the issuing entity and held in treasury. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 505 -
SubTopic 30 -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481549/505-30-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_TreasuryStockCommonShares Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant XML 18 R4.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income -
USD ($) shares in Thousands, $ in Thousands 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Dec. 29, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Dec. 29, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Net sales $ 23,351 $ 23,801 $ 64,023 $ 65,053 Cost of
products sold 17,253 17,367 47,002 47,281 Gross profit 6,098 6,434 17,021 17,772 Marketing and administrative expenses 4,397 4,107 14,108 12,189 Income from operations 1,701 2,327
2,913 5,583 Other (expense) income: A A A A Interest expense - net of interest income (391) (208) (840) (560) Gain (loss) on sale or disposition of property, plant and equipment (2) 58 (2) 58
Other - net (33) 17 (55) (9) Income before income tax expense 1,275 2,194 2,016 5,072 Income tax expense 382 492 585 1,182 Net income $ 893 $ 1,702 $ 1,431 $ 3,890 Weighted average
shares outstanding: A A A A Basic (in shares) 10,394 10,241 10,353 10,198 Effect of dilutive securities (in shares) 0 0 1 2 Diluted (in shares) 10,394 10,241 10,354 10,200 Earnings per share -
basic and diluted (in dollars per share) $ 0.09 $ 0.17 $ 0.14 $ 0.38 X - DefinitionThe aggregate costs related to goods produced and sold and services rendered by an entity during the reporting
period. This excludes costs incurred during the reporting period related to financial services rendered and other revenue generating activities. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(2)(d)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(2)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
924 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 11.L) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479941/924-10-
S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_CostOfGoodsAndServicesSold Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe
amount of net income (loss) for the period per each share of common stock or unit outstanding during the reporting period. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 52 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-52Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 15 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-15Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (e)(4) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-
1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-7Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-2Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 14:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-10Reference 17:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(25)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 18: http://www xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(27)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1Reference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(23)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_EarningsPerShareBasic Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of gain (loss) on sale or disposal of property, plant and equipment assets, including oil and gas
property and timber property. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -
SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-gaap_GainLossOnSaleOfPropertyPlantEquipment Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAggregate revenue less cost of goods and services sold or operating expenses directly
attributable to the revenue generation activity. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 8: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-



2Reference 9: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(1)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification
-Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-
1AReference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-
01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-
1AReference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)
(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher
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Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 42 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-42Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 40 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-40Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_RevenueFromContractWithCustomerIncludingAssessedTax Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe aggregate total costs related to selling a firm's product and services, as well as all other general and
administrative expenses. Direct selling expenses (for example, credit, warranty, and advertising) are expenses that can be directly linked to the sale of specific products. Indirect selling
expenses are expenses that cannot be directly linked to the sale of specific products, for example telephone expenses, Internet, and postal charges. General and administrative expenses include
salaries of non-sales personnel, rent, utilities, communication, etc. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_SellingGeneralAndAdministrativeExpense Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe sum of dilutive
potential common shares or units used in the calculation of the diluted per-share or per-unit computation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1 + Details
Name: us-gaap_WeightedAverageNumberDilutedSharesOutstandingAdjustment Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionThe average number of shares or units issued and outstanding that are used in calculating diluted EPS or earnings per unit (EPU), determined based on the timing of issuance of
shares or units in the period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1
-Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 16 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-16 + Details Name: us-
gaap_WeightedAverageNumberOfDilutedSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of
[basic] shares or units, after adjustment for contingently issuable shares or units and other shares or units not deemed outstanding, determined by relating the portion of time within a reporting
period that common shares or units have been outstanding to the total time in that period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-10 + Details Name: us-gaap_WeightedAverageNumberOfSharesOutstandingBasic Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_WeightedAverageNumberOfSharesOutstandingDilutedDisclosureltemsAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML
19 R5.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Changes In Shareholders' Equity - USD ($) $ in Thousands Common Stock [Member] Treasury
Stock, Common [Member] Additional Paid-in Capital [Member] Retained Earnings [Member] Total Balances (in shares) at Apr. 02, 2023 13,051,814 (2,897,507) A A A Balances at Apr. 02,
2023 $ 131 $ (15,821) $ 57,126 $ 7,778 $ 49,214 Issuance of shares 0 0 0 0 0 Stock-based compensation $ 0 $ 0 573 0 573 Acquisition of treasury stock (in shares) 0 0 AAA Acquisition of
treasury stock $ 0 $ 0 0 0 0 Net income 0 0 0 3,890 3,890 Dividend declared on common stock $ 0 $ 0 0 (2,452) (2,452) Issuance of shares (in shares) 86,412 0 A A A Balances (in shares) at
Dec. 31, 2023 13,138,226 (2,897,507) A A A Balances at Dec. 31, 2023 $ 131 $ (15,821) 57,699 9,216 51,225 Balances (in shares) at Oct. 01, 2023 13,138,226 (2,897, 507) A A A Balances at
Oct. 01, 2023 $ 131 $ (15,821) 57,509 8,334 50,153 Issuance of shares 0 0 0 0 0 Stock-based compensation $ 0 $ 0 190 0 190 Acquisition of treasury stock (in shares) 0 0 A A A Acquisition of
treasury stock $ 0 $ 0 0 0 0 Net income 0 0 0 1,702 1,702 Dividend declared on common stock $ 0 $ 0 0 (820) (820) Balances (in shares) at Dec. 31, 2023 13,138,226 (2,897,507) A A A
Balances at Dec. 31, 2023 $ 131 $ (15,821) 57,699 9,216 51,225 Balances (in shares) at Mar. 31, 2024 13,208,226 (2,897,507) A A A Balances at Mar. 31, 2024 $ 132 $ (15,821) 57,888 9,402
51,601 Issuance of shares 0 0 0 0 0 Stock-based compensation $ 0 $ 0 571 0 571 Acquisition of treasury stock (in shares) 0 (8, 154) AAA Acquisition of treasury stock $ 0 $ (39) 0 0 (39) Net
income 0 0 0 1,431 1,431 Dividend declared on common stock $ 0 $ 0 0 (2,488) (2,488) Issuance of shares (in shares) 91,176 0 A A A Balances (in. shares) at Dec. 29, 2024 13,299,402
(2,905,661) A A A Balances at Dec. 29, 2024 $ 132 $ (15,860) 58,459 8,345 51,076 Balances (in shares) at Sep. 29, 2024 13,299,402 (2,905,661) A A A Balances at Sep. 29,2024 $ 132 $
(15,860) 58,279 8,284 50,835 Issuance of shares 0 0 0 0 0 Stock-based compensation $ 0 $ 0 180 0 180 Acquisition of treasury stock (in shares) 0 0 A A A Acquisition of treasury stock $ 0 $ 0
0 0 0 Net income 0 0 0 893 893 Dividend declared on common stock $ 0 $ 0 0 (832) (832) Issuance of shares (in shares) 0 0 A’ A A Balances (in shares) at Dec. 29, 2024 13,299,402 (2,905,661)
A A A Balances at Dec. 29, 2024 $ 132 $ (15,860) $ 58,459 $ 8,345 $ 51,076 X - DefinitionAmount of increase to additional paid-in capital (APIC) for recognition of cost for award under share-
based payment arrangement. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 35 -Paragraph 2
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480483/718-10-35-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 718 -
SubTopic 20 -Section 55 -Paragraph 13 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481089/718-20-55-13Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Topic 718 -SubTopic 20 -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481089/718-20-55-12 + Details Name: us-
gaap_AdjustmentsToAdditionalPaidInCapitalSharebasedCompensationRequisiteServicePeriodRecognitionValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of shares of common stock outstanding. Common stock represent the ownership interest in a corporation. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946
-SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-05(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-
S99-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-
09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(16)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(7)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_CommonStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of paid and unpaid common stock dividends declared with the form of settlement in cash, stock and payment-in-kind (PIK). +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 405 -Topic 942 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477787/942-405-45-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_DividendsCommonStock Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the
parent. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235
-SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-
S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-6Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic
40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-10Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-7Reference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(18)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 21:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(1)(d)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 25:



http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 26: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 27:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 29:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 30: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 31:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 32: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 33: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50-7Reference 34:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 35: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45
-Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 36: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 37:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of new stock issued during the period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 505 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478448/946-505-50-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-03(i)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479886/946-10-S99-3Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic
505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-
S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesNewlssues Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionEquity impact of the value of new stock issued during the period. Includes shares issued in an initial public offering or a secondary public offering. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-11Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 205 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
45 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478009/946-205-45-4Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic
505 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478448/946-505-50-2Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 8: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_StocklIssuedDuringPeriodValueNewIssues Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of equity
(deficit) attributable to parent. Excludes temporary equity and equity attributable to noncontrolling interest. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(31)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-12Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-05(4)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(6)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 14: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 4.E) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480418/310-10-S99-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_StockholdersEquity Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionNumber of shares that have been repurchased during the period and are being held in treasury.
+ ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 +
Details Name: us-gaap_TreasuryStockSharesAcquired Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionEquity impact of the
cost of common and preferred stock that were repurchased during the period. Recorded using the cost method. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 505 -SubTopic 30 -Section 45 -
Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481549/505-30-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_TreasuryStockValueAcquiredCostMethod Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration XML 20 R6.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Changes In
Shareholders' Equity (Parentheticals) - $ / shares 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Dec. 29, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Dec. 29, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Dividends declared, per share (in dollars per share)
$0.08 $ 0.08 $ 0.24 $ 0.24 X - DefinitionAggregate dividends declared during the period for each share of common stock outstanding. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_CommonStockDividendsPerShareDeclared Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-
types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 21 R7.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows - USD ($) $
in Thousands 9 Months Ended Dec. 29, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Operating activities: A A Net income $ 1,431 $ 3,890 Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating
activities: A A Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 501 647 Amortization of intangibles 574 451 Reduction in the carrying amount of right of use assets 3,458 3,208 Deferred income
taxes (485) (1,106) (Gain) loss on sale or disposition of property, plant and equipment 2 (58) Reserve for unrecognized tax liabilities 79 56 Stock-based compensation 571 573 Changes in assets
and liabilities: A A Accounts receivable 665 765 Inventories (678) (1,112) Prepaid expenses (671) (1,130) Other assets (52) (14) Lease liabilities (3,330) (2,497) Accounts payable 3,528 (113)
Accrued liabilities 1,401 542 Net cash provided by operating activities 6,994 4,102 Cash used in investing activities: A A Capital expenditures for property, plant and equipment (659) (662)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 0 105 Payment to acquire Baby Boom (16,355) 0 Aggregate adjustment from the Manhattan and MTE acquisition 0 488 Net cash used in
investing activities (17,014) (69) Financing activities: A A Repayments under revolving line of credit (59,774) (55,099) Borrowings under revolving line of credit 65,387 52,440 Shares withheld
to pay taxes on stock compensation (39) 0 Dividends paid (2,461) (2,433) Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 10,244 (5,092) Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
224 (1,059) Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 829 1,742 Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 1,053 683 Supplemental cash flow information: A A Income taxes paid 629
1,628 Interest paid 693 650 Noncash activities: A A Property, plant and equipment purchased but unpaid (12) (9) Dividends declared but unpaid (869) (833) Term Loan [Member] A A
Financing activities: A A Payments on term loan (833) 0 Proceeds from term loan, net of issuance cost $ 7,964 $ 0 X - DefinitionAmount of increase in reserve for unrecognized tax benefits
during the period. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: crws_IncreaseInReserveForUnrecognizedTaxBenefits Namespace Prefix: crws_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionRepresents cash inflows from the aggregate adjustment in acquisitions. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
crws_ProceedsFromAggregateAdjustmentOfAcquisitions Namespace Prefix: crws_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap_AdjustmentsToReconcileNetIncomeLossToCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe aggregate expense charged against earnings to allocate the cost of intangible assets (nonphysical assets not used in production) in a
systematic and rational manner to the periods expected to benefit from such assets. As a noncash expense, this element is added back to net income when calculating cash provided by or used
in operations using the indirect method. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph
(b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 40 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482640/350-30-55-40Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482686/350-30-45-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_AmortizationOfIntangibleAssets Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionFuture cash outflow to pay for purchases of fixed assets that have occurred. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-4Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -
Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-3Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic
230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-5 + Details Name: us-gaap_CapitalExpendituresIncurredButNotYetPaid
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash and cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents
restricted to withdrawal or usage; including, but not limited to, disposal group and discontinued operations. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks
or financial institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-8Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-4 + Details Name: us-

gaap CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsIncludingDisposalGroupAndDiscontinuedOperations Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of increase (decrease) in cash, cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal or usage; including effect
from exchange rate change. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of



demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity
that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 230 -Topic 830 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477401/830-230-
45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaseIncludingExchangeRateEffect Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_CashFlowNoncashInvestingAndFinancingActivitiesDisclosureAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAmount of deferred income tax expense (benefit) pertaining to income (loss) from continuing operations. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-
28Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(h)
(1)(Note 1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 740 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-9 + Details Name: us-
gaap_DeferredIncomeTaxExpenseBenefit Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe amount of expense
recognized in the current period that reflects the allocation of the cost of tangible assets over the assets' useful lives. Includes production and non-production related depreciation. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 360 -SubTopic 10 -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_Depreciation Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of dividends declared but unpaid on equity securities issued by
the entity and outstanding. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(24)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(15)(5)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 405 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478790/946-405-45-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(15)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1 +
Details Name: us-gaap_DividendsPayableCurrentAndNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryIltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount
of gain (loss) on sale or disposal of property, plant and equipment assets, including oil and gas property and timber property. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 +
Details Name: us-gaap GainLossOnSaleOfPropertyPlantEquipment Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAmount, before refund, of cash paid to foreign, federal, state, and local jurisdictions as income tax. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2A -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-2AReference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 23 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-23Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-22Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-25Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-2
+ Details Name: us-gaap_IncomeTaxesPaid Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe increase (decrease)
during the reporting period in the aggregate amount of liabilities incurred (and for which invoices have typically been received) and payable to vendors for goods and services received that are
used in an entity's business. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -
SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseIlnAccountsPayable Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe increase (decrease) during the reporting period in amount due within one year (or one
business cycle) from customers for the credit sale of goods and services. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-
gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnAccountsReceivable Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe increase (decrease)
during the reporting period in the aggregate value of all inventory held by the reporting entity, associated with underlying transactions that are classified as operating activities. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnInventories Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInOperatingCapitalAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of increase (decrease) in obligation for operating lease. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -
Subparagraph (g)(1) -SubTopic 20 -Topic 842 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInOperatingLeaseLiability
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe increase (decrease) during the reporting period in other expenses
incurred but not yet paid. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic
10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInOtherAccruedLiabilities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
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Statements 9 Months Ended Dec. 29, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Significant Accounting Policies [Text Block] CROWN CRAFTS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO UNAUDITED
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE THREE- AND NINE-MONTH PERIODS ENDED DECEMBER 29, 2024 AND DECEMBERA 31, 2023 A Note 1 4€“ Interim
Financial Statements A Basis of Presentation: The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Crown Crafts, Inc. (the 4€ceCompanya€) and its
subsidiaries and have been prepared pursuant to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (4€ceGAAP&€) applicable to interim financial information as promulgated by the
Financial Accounting Standards Board (a€ceFASB&€). Accordingly, they do not include all of the information and disclosures required by GAAP for complete financial statements. References
herein to GAAP are to topics within the FASB Accounting Standards Codification (the &4€FASB ASCa€), which the FASB periodically revises through the issuance of an Accounting Standards
Update (4€ceASU4€) and which has been established by the FASB as the authoritative source for GAAP recognized by the FASB to be applied by nongovernmental entities. A In the opinion of
the Companya€™s management, the unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements contained herein include all adjustments necessary to present fairly the financial position of the
Company as of December 29, 2024 and the results of its operations and cash flows for the periods presented. Such adjustments include normal, recurring accruals, as well as the elimination of
all significant intercompany balances and transactions. Operating results for the three- and nine-month periods ended December 29, 2024 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may
be expected by the Company for its fiscal year ending March 30, 2025. For further information, refer to the Companya€™ s consolidated financial statements and notes thereto for the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2024, included in the Companya€™s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (the 4€eSEC&€). A Fiscal Year: The
Companya€™s fiscal year ends on the Sunday that is nearest to or on March 31. References herein to a€cefiscal year 2025a€ or 4€e2025a€ represent the 52-week period ending March 30,
2025 and references herein to a€cefiscal year 20244€ or 4€0e20244€ represent the 52-week period ended March 31, 2024. A Recently-Issued Accounting Standards: In November 2023, the
FASB issued ASU No. 2023-07, Segment Reporting (Topic 280) a€“ Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures, the objective of which is to improve the disclosures about a public
entityd€™s reportable segments by providing more detailed information about a reportable segmenta€™s expenses. For disclosures associated with annual and interim periods, the amendments
in ASU No. 2023-07 are required to be adopted for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023 and December 15, 2024, respectively, and early adoption is permitted. Upon adoption, a
public entity must apply the amendments in ASU No. 2023-07 retrospectively to disclosures of all prior periods presented. The Company is evaluating the guidance of ASU No. 2023-07 against
its existing disclosures related to segment reporting. A In December 2023, the FASB issued ASU No. 2023-09, Income Taxes (Topic 740) 4€“ Improvements to Income Tax Disclosures, the
objective of which is to enhance the transparency and decision usefulness of income tax disclosures. The amendments in ASU No. 2023-09 are required to be adopted for fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2024 and early adoption is permitted. The Company is evaluating the guidance of the ASU No. 2023-09 against its existing disclosures related to income tax disclosures. A
In November 2024, the FASB issued ASU No. 2024-03, Income Statement - Reporting Comprehensive Income - Expense Disaggregation Disclosures (Subtopic 220-40) -A Disaggregation of
Income Statement Expenses, the objective of which is to enhance the transparency and usefulness of financial statements by requiring public business entities to provide more detailed
disclosures about their expenses. The amendments in ASU No. 2024-03 are required to be adopted for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2026, and for interim periods
within annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2027, and early adoption is permitted. The Company is evaluating the guidance of the ASU No. 2024-03 against its existing
disclosures related to income statement expenses. A The Company has determined that all other ASUs issued which had become effective as of December 29, 2024, or which will become
effective at some future date, are not expected to have a material impact on the Companya€™s consolidated financial statements. A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for all significant
accounting policies of the reporting entity. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483426/235-10-50-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 235 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/235/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-gaap_SignificantAccountingPoliciesTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 23 R9.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Note 2 - Advertising Costs 9 Months Ended Dec. 29, 2024 Notes to
Financial Statements A Advertising Costs [Text Block] Note 2 4€“ Advertising Costs A Advertising expense is included in marketing and administrative expenses in the accompanying unaudited
condensed consolidated statements of income and amounted to $151,000 and $267,000 for the three months ended December 29, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively, and amounted to
$411,000 and $631,000 for the nine months ended December 29, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively. A X - DefinitionThe disclosure for advertising costs. + ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: crws_AdvertisingCostsTextBlock Namespace Prefix: crws_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 24
R10.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Note 3 - Segment and Related Information 9 Months Ended Dec. 29, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Segment Reporting Disclosure [Text
Block] Note 3 4€“ Segment and Related Information A The Company operates primarily in one principal segment, infant, toddler and juvenile products. These products consist of infant and
toddler bedding, diaper bags, bibs, toys and disposable products. Net sales of bedding and diaper bags and net sales of bibs, toys and disposable products for the three- and nine- month periods
ended December 29, 2024 and December 31, 2023 are as follows (in thousands): A A A A Three-Month Periods Ended A A Nine-Month Periods Ended A A A December 29, 2024 A A
December 31, 2023 A A December 29, 2024 A A December 31, 2023 A Bedding and diaper bags A $11,184A A $8,996A A $29,431A A $24,345A Bibs, toys and disposable products
AA12,167A A A 14,805A A A 34,592A A A 40,708A Total net sales A $23,351A A $23,801A A $64,023A A $65,053A A A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for reporting
segments including data and tables. Reportable segments include those that meet any of the following quantitative thresholds a) it's reported revenue, including sales to external customers and
intersegment sales or transfers is 10 percent or more of the combined revenue, internal and external, of all operating segments b) the absolute amount of its reported profit or loss is 10 percent
or more of the greater, in absolute amount of 1) the combined reported profit of all operating segments that did not report a loss or 2) the combined reported loss of all operating segments that
did report a loss c) its assets are 10 percent or more of the combined assets of all operating segments. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 5:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 54 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-54Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 47 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-47Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 54 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-54Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -



Paragraph 47 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-47Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 54 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-54Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 47 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-47Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 22 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 31 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-31Reference 14:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 34 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-34Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 26C -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-26CReference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 26B -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-26BReference 17:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 15 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-15Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 42 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-42Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 40 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-40Reference 20:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/280/tableOfContentReference 21:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 26 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-26Reference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 41 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-41Reference 23: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 21 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-21Reference 24:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 21 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-21Reference 25: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32 + Details Name: us-gaap_SegmentReportingDisclosureTextBlock Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 25 R11.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Note 4 - Licensing Agreements 9 Months
Ended Dec. 29, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Licensing Agreements [Text Block] Note 4 a4€“ Licensing Agreements A The Company has entered into licensing agreements that provide
for royalty payments based on a percentage of sales with certain minimum guaranteed amounts. These royalty amounts are accrued based upon historical sales rates adjusted for current sales
trends by customers. Royalty expense is included in cost of products sold in the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated statements of income and amounted to $1.7A million and $1.3
million for the three months ended December 29, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively, and amounted to $4.5 and $3.8 million for the nine months ended December 29, 2024 and
December 31, 2023, respectively. A A X - DefinitionDisclosure for licensing agreements. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: crws LicensingAgreementsTextBlock Namespace
Prefix: crws_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_DisclosureTextBlockAbstract
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli: stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 26 R12.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Note 5 - Income Taxes 9 Months
Ended Dec. 29, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Income Tax Disclosure [Text Block] Note 5 4€“ Income Taxes A The Company files income tax returns in the many jurisdictions in which it
operates, including the U.S., several U.S. states and the Peoplea€™s Republic of China. The statute of limitations varies by jurisdiction; tax years open to examination or other adjustment as of
December 29, 2024 were the fiscal years ended March 31, 2024, April 2, 2023, April 3, 2022, March 28, 2021, and March 29, 2020. A Although management believes that the calculations and
positions taken on its filed income tax returns are reasonable and justifiable, the outcome of an examination could result in an adjustment to the position that the Company took on such income
tax returns. Such adjustment could also lead to adjustments to one or more other state income tax returns, or to income tax returns for subsequent fiscal years, or both. To the extent that the
Companya€™s reserve for unrecognized tax liabilities is not adequate to support the cumulative effect of such adjustments, the Company could experience a material adverse impact on its
future results of operations. Conversely, to the extent that the calculations and positions taken by the Company on the filed income tax returns under examination are sustained, the reversal of
all or a portion of the Companya€™s reserve for unrecognized tax liabilities could result in a favorable impact on its future results of operations. A A X - ReferencesNo definition available. +
Details Name: us-gaap_DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for
income tax. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-12Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 55 -Paragraph 231 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482663/740-10-55-231Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12C -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-12CReference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12B -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-12BReference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 270 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477891/740-270-50-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 6.1.5.Q1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479360/740-10-S99-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480990/946-20-50-13Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(h)(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
740 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/740/tableOfContentReference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 14 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-14Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 21 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-21Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 17 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-17Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 11.C) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479360/740-10-S99-2Reference
14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482603/740-30-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_IncomeTaxDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration XML 27 R13.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Note 6 - Inventories 9 Months Ended Dec. 29, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Inventory Disclosure
[Text Block] Note 6 4€“ Inventories A As of December 29, 2024 and March 31, 2024, the Companya€ ™s balances of inventory were $32.4A million and $29.7 million, respectively, nearly all of
which were finished goods. A A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for inventory. Includes, but is not limited to, the basis of stating inventory, the method of determining inventory cost,
the classes of inventory, and the nature of the cost elements included in inventory. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 330 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/330/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-gaap_InventoryDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 28 R14.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Note 7 - Acquisition 9 Months Ended Dec. 29, 2024 Notes to Financial
Statements A Business Combination Disclosure [Text Block] Note 7 4€“ Acquisition A On July 19, 2024 (the &€ceClosing Datea€), NoJo Baby & Kids, Inc. (4€eNoJoa€), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company acquired substantially all of the assets, and assumed certain specified liabilities, of Baby Boom Consumer Products, Inc. (2€ceBaby Booma€) (the "Acquisitiona€), for a
purchase price of $18.0 million in cash, subject to a dollar-for-dollar adjustment to the extent that the working capital at closing was greater or less than the target working capital of
approximately $6.5 million. The Acquisition was funded by the Company using the proceeds of an $8.0 million term loan from The CIT Group/Commercial Services, Inc. (4€ceCITa€) and
additional borrowings under the Companya€™s revolving line of credit with CIT. A The Acquisition has been accounted for in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 805, Business Combinations.
The Company is currently determining the allocation of the acquisition cost with the assistance of an independent third party. The identifiable assets acquired were recorded at their estimated
fair value, which has been preliminarily determined based on available information and the use of multiple valuation approaches. The estimated useful lives of the identifiable intangible assets
acquired were determined based upon the remaining time that these assets are expected to directly or indirectly contribute to the future cash flow of the Company. Certain data necessary to
complete the acquisition cost allocation is not yet available, including the final appraisals and valuations of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed. A The acquisition cost paid on the
Closing Date amounted to $16.4 million, which included an estimate for the net working capital adjustment. The following table represents the Companya€™s preliminary allocation of the
acquisition cost (in thousands) to the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed based on their respective estimated fair values as of the Closing Date. The excess of the acquisition

cost over the estimated fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired is reflected as goodwill. A Tangible assets: A A A A Accounts receivable A A 3,764A Inventories A A 1,989A Prepaid

expenses and other current assets A A 354A Total tangible assets A A 6,107A Amortizable intangible assets: AA A A Tradename A A 420A Licensing relationships A A5,100A Total
amortizable intangible assets A A 5,520A Goodwill A A 5,329A Total acquired assets A A 16,956A A A A A A Liabilities assumed: A A A A Accounts payable A A 601A Total liabilities assumed
A A601A Net acquisition cost A $16,355A A The Company expects to complete the acquisition cost allocation during the 12-month period following the Closing Date, during which time the
values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed, including the goodwill, may need to be revised as appropriate. A Based upon the preliminary allocation of the acquisition cost, the
Company recognized $5.3 million of goodwill as of the Closing Date, the entirety of which was assigned to the reporting unit of the Company that produces and markets infant and toddler
bedding and diaper bags, and the entirety of which is expected to be deductible for income tax purposes. The goodwill recognized primarily consists of synergies expected from combining
operations of Baby Boom and the Company and intangible assets acquired that do not qualify for separate recognition. During the three-month period ended December 29, 2024, the Company
increased the amount of goodwill recognized by $10,000 for the resolution ofA pre-acquisition accounts payable. A The assets acquired in the Acquisition generated net sales of $3.8 million of
bedding and diaper bag products for the three-month period ended December 29, 2024, and net sales of $7.2 million of bedding and diaper bag products for the period from the Closing

DateA to December 29, 2024. Amortization expense associated with the acquired amortizable intangible assets was $99,000 and $164,000 during the three and nine months ended December
29, 2024, respectively, which is included in marketing and administrative expenses in the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated statements of income. Amortization is computed
using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which are 15 years for the tradename, 14 years for the customer and licensing relationships and 14 years on a
weighted-average basis for the grouping taken together. A The Company has determined, on a pro forma basis, that the combined net sales and the combined net income of the Company and
Baby Boom, giving effect to the Acquisition as if it had been completed on April 3, 2023, would have been $69.1A million and $2.0A million, respectively, for the nine-month period ended
December 29, 2024. The combined net sales and the combined net income would have been $29.3 million and $1.7A million, respectively, for the three-month period ended December 31, 2023,
and would have been $81.7 million and $3.9 million, respectively, for the nine-month period ended December 31, 2023. The combined net income includes adjustments related to the
amortization of the amortizable intangible assets acquired and estimates of the interest expense and income tax expense or benefit that would have been incurred, but otherwise do not reflect
the costs of any integration activities or benefits that may result from the realization of future cost savings from operating efficiencies, or any revenue, tax or other synergies that may result
from the Acquisition. A X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for a business combination (or series of individually immaterial business combinations) completed during the period, including
background, timing, and recognized assets and liabilities. The disclosure may include leverage buyout transactions (as applicable). + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479907/805-20-50-5Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 805 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/805/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-gaap BusinessCombinationDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration XML 29 R15.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Note 8 - Financing Arrangements 9 Months Ended Dec. 29, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Debt
Disclosure [Text Block] Note 8 4€“ Financing Arrangements A Factoring Agreements:A A A To reduce its exposure to credit losses, the Company assigns the majority of its trade accounts
receivable to CIT, a subsidiary of First Citizens Bank, pursuant to factoring agreements, which have expiration dates that are coterminous with that of the financing agreement described below.
Under the terms of the factoring agreements, CIT remits customer payments to the Company as such payments are received by CIT. As such, the Company does not take advances on the
factoring agreements. CIT bears credit losses with respect to assigned accounts receivable from approved shipments, while the Company bears the responsibility for adjustments from
customers related to returns, allowances, claims and discounts. CIT may at any time terminate or limit its approval of shipments to a particular customer. If such a termination or limitation
occurs, then the Company either assumes (and may seek to mitigate) the credit risk for shipments to the customer after the date of such termination or limitation or discontinues shipments to
the customer. Factoring fees, which are included in marketing and administrative expenses in the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated statements of income, amounted to $115,000
and $106,000 for the three-month periods ended December 29, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively, and amounted to $283,000 and $265,000 for the nine-month periods ended
December 29, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively. A Credit Facility:A A A The Companya€™s credit facilityA includes a revolving line of credit and a term loan of $8.0 million under a
financing agreement with CIT. The Company may borrow up to $40 million under theA revolving line of credit, which includes a $1.5 million sub-limit for letters of credit, bearing interest at
prime minus 0.5% or the Secured Overnight Financing Rate (4€ceSOFRa€) plus 1.6%, and is secured by a first lien on all assets of the Company. At December 29, 2024, the Company had
elected to pay interest on balances owed under the revolving line of credit under the SOFR option, which was 6.1%. The financing agreement also provides for the payment by CIT to the
Company of interest at prime as of the beginning of the calendar month minus 2.0% on daily negative balances, if any, held at CIT. A At December 29, 2024 and March 31, 2024, the balances
on the revolving line of credit were $13.7 million and $8.1 million, respectively, there was no letter of credit outstanding and $15.3A million and $19.2 million, respectively, was available under
the revolving line of credit based on the Companya€ ™s eligible accounts receivable and inventory balances. The financing agreement contains usual and customary covenants for agreements of
that type, including limitations on other indebtedness, liens, transfers of assets, investments and acquisitions, merger or consolidation transactions, transactions with affiliates, and changes in
or amendments to the organizational documents for the Company and its subsidiaries. A The Companya€™s credit facility as of December 29, 2024A includes an $8.0 million term loan, issued
July 19, 2024, which is payable by the Company in 48 equal monthly installments and bears interest at SOFR plus 2.25% (6.7% at December 29, 2024). The balances on the term loan as of



December 29, 2024 wasA $7.2 million, including $2.0 million classified as current. A On January 2, 2025, the Company and its subsidiaries entered into a letter agreement with CIT with respect
to the financing agreement, pursuant to which CIT waived the Company's non-compliance with the fixed charge coverage ratio required under the financing agreement with respect to the
Company's fiscal quarters ended September 29, 2024 and December 29, 2024. In addition, the letter agreement modified the financing agreement by changing the Excess Availability (as
defined in the Financing Agreement) required to be maintained by the Company with respect to its revolving credit line under the financing agreement to $7,000,000 (from 50% of the
outstanding balance of the Company's term loan under the financing agreement). Upon notice to the Company, CIT may reverse such modification. A Credit Concentration:A A A The
Companya€™s accounts receivable at December 29, 2024 amounted to $25.5A million, net of allowances of $1.3 million. Of this amount, $21.7 million was due from CIT under the factoring
agreements, which represents the maximum loss that the Company could incur if CIT failed completely to perform its obligations under the factoring agreements. The Companya€™s accounts
receivable at March 31, 2024 amounted to $22.4 million, net of allowances of $1.5 million. Of this amount, $18.6 million was due from CIT under the factoring agreements, which represented
the maximum loss that the Company could have incurred if CIT had failed completely to perform its obligations under the factoring agreements. A X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for
information about short-term and long-term debt arrangements, which includes amounts of borrowings under each line of credit, note payable, commercial paper issue, bonds indenture,
debenture issue, own-share lending arrangements and any other contractual agreement to repay funds, and about the underlying arrangements, rationale for a classification as long-term,
including repayment terms, interest rates, collateral provided, restrictions on use of assets and activities, whether or not in compliance with debt covenants, and other matters important to
users of the financial statements, such as the effects of refinancing and noncompliance with debt covenants. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481544/470-10-50-6Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481544/470-10-50-6Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 405 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477092/405-40-50-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 405 -SubTopic 40 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477092/405-40-50-1Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 405 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477092/405-40-50-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 405 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477092/405-40-50-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 405 -SubTopic 40
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477092/405-40-50-1Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (h) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1BReference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(c)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 10: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic
470 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/470/tableOfContentReference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482925/835-30-45-2Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1BReference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1BReference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic
20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1BReference 15:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1C -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1CReference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
50 -Paragraph 1C -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1CReference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -
SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1C -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1CReference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1E -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1EReference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1IReference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic
20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-11Reference 21:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1I -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-11 + Details Name: us-gaap_DebtDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: duration XML 30 R16.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Note 9 - Goodwill 9 Months Ended Dec. 29, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Goodwill Disclosure [Text
Block] Note 9 4€“ Goodwill A Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of net identifiable assets acquired in business combinations. For the purpose of presenting
and measuring for the impairment of goodwill, the Company has two reporting units: one that produces and markets infant and toddler bedding and diaper bags and another that produces and
markets infant and toddler bibs, toys and disposable products. The Company measures for impairment the goodwill within its reporting units annually as of the first day of the Companya€™s
fiscal year. An additional interim measurement for impairment is performed during the year whenever an event or change in circumstances occurs that suggests that the fair value of either of
the reporting units of the Company has more likely than not (defined as having a likelihood of greater than 50%) fallen below its carrying value. The annual or interim measurement for
impairment is performed by first assessing qualitative factors to determine whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying amount. If such
qualitative factors so indicate, then the measurement for impairment is continued by calculating an estimate of the fair value of each reporting unit and comparing the estimated fair value to
the carrying value of the reporting unit. If the carrying value exceeds the estimated fair value of the reporting unit, then an impairment charge is calculated as the difference between the
carrying value of the reporting unit and its estimated fair value, not to exceed the goodwill of the reporting unit. A On April 1, 2024, the Company performed a qualitative assessment to
determine if it is more likely than not that the fair values of the Companya€™s reporting units are less than their carrying values by evaluating relevant events and circumstances, including
financial performance, market conditions and share price. Based on this assessment, the Company concluded that the goodwill for each of the Companya€™s reporting units was not considered
at risk of impairment. A A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for goodwill. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482548/350-20-55-24Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-2Reference
3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/350-20/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-gaap_GoodwillDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: duration XML 31 R17.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Note 10 - Concentrations 9 Months Ended Dec. 29, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Concentration Risk
Disclosure [Text Block] Note 10 4€“ Concentrations A Product Sourcing: Foreign and domestic contract manufacturers produce most of the Companya€ ™s products, with the largest
concentration being in China. The Company makes sourcing decisions on the basis of quality, timeliness of delivery and price, including the impact of ocean freight and duties. Although the
Company maintains relationships with a limited number of suppliers, the Company believes that its products may be readily manufactured by several alternative sources in quantities sufficient
to meet the Companya€™s requirements. The Companya€™s management and quality assurance personnel visit the third-party facilities regularly to monitor and audit product quality and to
ensure compliance with labor requirements and social and environmental standards. In addition, the Company closely monitors the currency exchange rate. The impact of future fluctuations in
the exchange rate or changes in safeguards cannot be predicted with certainty. A The Company maintains foreign representative offices located in Shanghai and Shenzhen, China, which are
responsible for the coordination of production, purchases and shipments, seeking out new vendors and overseeing inspections for social compliance and quality. No supplier represented at least
10% of the Companya€ ™ s total suppliers. A Licensed Products: Certain products are manufactured and sold pursuant to licensing agreements for trademarks. Also, many of the designs used by
the Company are copyrighted by other parties, including trademark licensors, and are available to the Company through copyright license agreements. The licensing agreements are generally
for an initial term of one to three years and may or may not be subject to renewal or extension. Sales of licensed products represented 40% of the Companya€™ s gross sales in fiscal year 2024,
which included 24% of sales under the Companya€ ™s license agreements with affiliated companies of The Walt Disney Company, which expire as set forth below: A License Agreement
Expiration Infant Bedding March 31, 2025 Infant Feeding and Bath December 31, 2025 Toddler Bedding March 31, 2025 Marvel March 31, 2025 STAR WARS Toddler Bedding March 31, 2025
STAR WARS - Lego Plush December 31, 2025 A The Company is currently negotiatingA with Disney with respect toA the licenses set to terminate on March 31, 2025, and anticipates that they
will be extended. A Customers:A A A The Companya€™s customers consist principally of mass merchants, large chain stores, mid-tier retailers, juvenile specialty stores, value channel stores,
grocery and drug stores, restaurants, internet accounts and wholesale clubs. The Company does not enter into long-term or other purchase agreements with its customers. The table below sets
forth those customers that represented at least 10% of the Companya€™s gross sales for the nine months endedA December 29, 2024. A A A 2025 A Walmart Inc. A A 44% Amazon.com, Inc.
A A18% A X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for any concentrations existing at the date of the financial statements that make an entity vulnerable to a reasonably possible, near-term, severe
impact. This disclosure informs financial statement users about the general nature of the risk associated with the concentration, and may indicate the percentage of concentration risk as of the
balance sheet date. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 275 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/275/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-gaap_ConcentrationRiskDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: duration XML 32 R18.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Note 11 - Subsequent Events 9 Months Ended Dec. 29, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Subsequent Events
[Text Block] Note 11 4€“ Subsequent Events A On February 10, 2025, the Company and CIT amended the Company's financing agreement with CIT to: (i) waive, with respect to the fiscal year
ending March 30, 2025, and through the fiscal year ending March 29, 2026, the Company's obligation to comply with the fixed charge coverage ratio; and (ii) increase the Excess Availability (as
defined in the financing agreement) required to be maintained by the Company with respect to its revolving line of credit under the financing agreement from $7,000,000 to $7,500,000, until
further notice to the Company by CIT. After such notice, the Excess Availability shall be 50% of the outstanding balance of the Company's term loan under the financing agreement. A The
Company has evaluated all other events which have occurred between December 29, 2024, and the date that the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements were
issued, and has determined that there are no other material subsequent events that require disclosure. A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-

gaap DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for significant events
or transactions that occurred after the balance sheet date through the date the financial statements were issued or the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Examples
include: the sale of a capital stock issue, purchase of a business, settlement of litigation, catastrophic loss, significant foreign exchange rate changes, loans to insiders or affiliates, and
transactions not in the ordinary course of business. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 855 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/855/tableOfContentReference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 855 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483399/855-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_SubsequentEventsTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 33 R19.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Insider Trading Arrangements 3 Months Ended Sep. 29, 2024 Insider
Trading Arr Line Items A Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Flag] false Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Flag] false Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated [Flag] false Non-Rule 10b5-1
Arrangement Terminated [Flag] false X - ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a
+ Details Name: ecd_InsiderTradingArrLineltems Namespace Prefix: ecd_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a -Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd_NonRule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag
Namespace Prefix: ecd_ Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -
Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a -Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd_NonRule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag Namespace Prefix: ecd Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection
a -Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd_Rule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag Namespace Prefix: ecd_ Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a -Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd_Rule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag
Namespace Prefix: ecd Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 34 R20.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Note 3 - Segment and Related
Information (Tables) 9 Months Ended Dec. 29, 2024 Notes Tables A Schedule of Segment Reporting Information, by Segment [Table Text Block] A A Three-Month Periods Ended A A Nine-
Month Periods Ended A A A December 29, 2024 A A December 31, 2023 A A December 29, 2024 A A December 31, 2023 A Bedding and diaper bags

A $11,184A A $8,996A A $29,431A A $24,345A Bibs, toys and disposable products A A 12,167A A A 14,805A A A 34, 592A A A 40,708A Total net sales

A $23,351A A $23,801A A $64,023A A $65,053A X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of the profit or loss and total assets for each reportable segment. An entity discloses certain information on
each reportable segment if the amounts (a) are included in the measure of segment profit or loss reviewed by the chief operating decision maker or (b) are otherwise regularly provided to the
chief operating decision maker, even if not included in that measure of segment profit or loss. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 25 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-25Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-
22Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30 + Details Name: us-gaap_ScheduleOfSegmentReportingInformationBySegmentTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap TableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 35 R21.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Note 7 - Acquisition (Tables) 9 Months Ended Dec. 29, 2024 Notes Tables A
Schedule of Recognized Identified Assets Acquired and Liabilities Assumed [Table Text Block] Tangible assets: A A A A Accounts receivable A A 3,764A Inventories A A 1,989A Prepaid



expenses and other current assets A A 354A Total tangible assets A A 6,107A Amortizable intangible assets: AA A A Tradename A A 420A Licensing relationships A A 5,100A Total
amortizable intangible assets A A 5,520A Goodwill A A 5,329A Total acquired assets A A 16,956A A A A A A Liabilities assumed: A A A A Accounts payable A A 601A Total liabilities assumed
A A 601A Net acquisition cost A $16,355A X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of the amounts recognized as of the acquisition date for each major class of assets acquired and liabilities assumed.
May include but not limited to the following: (a) acquired receivables; (b) contingencies recognized at the acquisition date; and (c) the fair value of noncontrolling interests in the acquiree. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Paragraph 1 -Section 50 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479907/805-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_ScheduleOfRecognizedldentifiedAssetsAcquiredAndLiabilitiesAssumedTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_TableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 36 R22.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Note 10 - Concentrations (Tables) 9 Months Ended Dec. 29,
2024 Notes Tables A Schedule of Revenue by Major Customers by Reporting Segments [Table Text Block] A A 2025 A Walmart Inc. A A 44% Amazon.com, Inc. A A 18% X - DefinitionTabular
disclosure of the extent of the entity's reliance on its major customers, if revenues from transactions with a single external customer amount to 10 percent or more of entity revenues, including
the disclosure of that fact, the total amount of revenues from each such customer, and the identity of the reportable segment or segments reporting the revenues. The entity need not disclose
the identity of a major customer or the amount of revenues that each segment reports from that customer. For these purposes, a group of companies known to the entity to be under common
control is considered a single customer, and the federal government, a state government, a local government such as a county or municipality, or a foreign government is each considered a
single customer. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_ScheduleOfRevenueByMajorCustomersByReportingSegmentsTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap _Data
Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_TableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data
Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 37 R23.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Note 2 - Advertising Costs (Details Textual) - USD ($) 3 Months Ended 9
Months Ended Dec. 29, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Dec. 29, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Advertising Expense $ 151,000 $ 267,000 $ 411,000 $ 631,000 X - DefinitionAmount charged to advertising expense for
the period, which are expenses incurred with the objective of increasing revenue for a specified brand, product or product line. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 720 -SubTopic 35 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483385/720-35-55-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 720 -SubTopic 35 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483406/720-35-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AdvertisingExpense Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration XML 38 R24.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Note 3 - Segment and Related Information (Details Textual) 9
Months Ended Dec. 29, 2024 Number of Operating Segments 1 X - DefinitionNumber of operating segments. An operating segment is a component of an enterprise: (a) that engages in business
activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses (including revenues and expenses relating to transactions with other components of the same enterprise), (b) whose operating
results are regularly reviewed by the enterprise's chief operating decision maker to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance, and (c) for which
discrete financial information is available. An operating segment may engage in business activities for which it has yet to earn revenues, for example, start-up operations may be operating
segments before earning revenues. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 49 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-49Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 18 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-18 + Details Name: us-
gaap_NumberOfOperatingSegments Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:integerltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 39 R25.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1
Note 3 - Segment and Related Information - Segment and Related Information (Details) - USD ($) $ in Thousands 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Dec. 29, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Dec. 29, 2024
Dec. 31, 2023 Net sales $ 23,351 $ 23,801 $ 64,023 $ 65,053 Bedding, Blankets, And Accessories [Member] A A A A Netsales 11,184 8,996 29,431 24,345 Bibs, Bath, Developmental Toy,
Feeding, Baby Care and Disposable Products [Member] A A A A Netsales $ 12,167 $ 14,805 $ 34,592 $ 40,708 X - DefinitionAmount, including tax collected from customer, of revenue from
satisfaction of performance obligation by transferring promised good or service to customer. Tax collected from customer is tax assessed by governmental authority that is both imposed on and
concurrent with specific revenue-producing transaction, including, but not limited to, sales, use, value-added and excise. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 41 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-
41Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 5:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 924 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 11.L) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479941/924-10-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606
-SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-5Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 42 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-42Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 40 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-40Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-4 + Details Name: us-
gaap_RevenueFromContractWithCustomerIncludingAssessedTax Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - Details Name:
us-gaap_StatementBusinessSegmentsAxis=crws BeddingBlanketsAndAccessoriesMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_StatementBusinessSegmentsAxis=crws_BibsBathDevelopmentalToyFeedingBabyCareAndDisposableProductsMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML
40 R26.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Note 4 - Licensing Agreements (Details Textual) - USD ($) $ in Thousands 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Dec. 29, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Dec. 29,
2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Cost of Goods and Services Sold $ 17,253 $ 17,367 $ 47,002 $ 47,281 Royalty [Member] A A A A Cost of Goods and Services Sold $ 1,700 $ 1,300 $ 4,500 $ 3,800 X -
DefinitionThe aggregate costs related to goods produced and sold and services rendered by an entity during the reporting period. This excludes costs incurred during the reporting period
related to financial services rendered and other revenue generating activities. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(2)(d)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 2:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(2)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 924 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 11.L) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479941/924-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_CostOfGoodsAndServicesSold Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - Details Name: srt ProductOrServiceAxis=us-gaap RoyaltyMember Namespace Prefix: Data
Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 41 R27.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Note 6 - Inventories (Details Textual) - USD ($) $ in Thousands Dec. 29, 2024 Mar. 31, 2024 Inventory,
Net $ 32,376 $ 29,709 X - DefinitionAmount after valuation and LIFO reserves of inventory expected to be sold, or consumed within one year or operating cycle, if longer. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(6)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details
Name: us-gaap_InventoryNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant XML 42 R28.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1
Note 7 - Acquisition (Details Textual) - USD ($) 3 Months Ended 5 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Jul. 19, 2024 Dec. 29, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Dec. 29, 2024 Dec. 29, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Mar. 31,
2024 Goodwill A $ 13,255,000 A $ 13,255,000 $ 13,255,000 A $ 7,926,000 Amortization of Intangible Assets A A A A 574,000 $ 451,000 A Baby Boom [Member] A A A A A A A Business
Combination, Consideration Transferred $ 18,000,000A A A’ A A A Business Combination, Net Working Capital Adjustments 6,500,000 A A A A A A Business Combination, Consideration
Transferred, Including Net Working Capital Adjustment 16,400,000 A A A A A A Goodwill $ 5,329,000A A A A A A Goodwill, Measurement Period Adjustment A 10,000A A A A A
Business Combination, Pro Forma Information, Revenue of Acquiree since Acquisition Date, Actual A 3,800 000 A $ 7,200,000 A A A Amortization of Intanglble Assets A $ 99,000 A A
164,000 A A Acquired Finite-Lived Intangible Assets, Weighted Average Useful Life (Year) 14 years A A A A A A Business Acquisition, Pro Forma Revenue A A $ 29,300,000 A 69,100,000
81,700,000 A Business Acquisition, Pro Forma Net Income (Loss) A A $1,700,000 A $ 2,000,000 $ 3,900,000 A Baby Boom [Member] | Trade Names [Member] AAAAAAA Acqulred
Finite-Lived Intangible Assets, Weighted Average Useful Life (Year) 15yearsA A A A A A Baby Boom [Member] | Customer and Licensing Relationships [Member] AAAAAAA
Acquired Finite-Lived Intanglble Assets, Weighted Average Useful Life (Year) 14 years AAAAAA Baby Boom [Member] | Term Loan [Member] A A A A A A A Proceeds from Issuance of
Debt $ 8,000,000A A A A A A X - DefinitionAmount of consideration transferred including net working capital adjustments, consisting of acquisition-date fair value of assets transferred by
the acquirer, liabilities incurred by the acquirer, and equity interest issued by the acquirer. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
crws_BusinessCombinationConsiderationTransferredIncludingNetWorkingCapitalAdjustment Namespace Prefix: crws_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionRepresents net work capital adjustments for business combination. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
crws_BusinessCombinationNetWorkingCapitalAdjustments Namespace Prefix: crws_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionWeighted
average amortization period of finite-lived intangible assets acquired either individually or as part of a group of assets, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents the
reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 985 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481283/985-20-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_AcquiredFiniteLivedIntangibleAssetsWeightedAverageUsefulLife Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:durationltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe
aggregate expense charged against earnings to allocate the cost of intangible assets (nonphysical assets not used in production) in a systematic and rational manner to the periods expected to
benefit from such assets. As a noncash expense, this element is added back to net income when calculating cash provided by or used in operations using the indirect method. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 55 -Paragraph 40 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482640/350-30-55-40Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-2Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482686/350-30-45-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_AmortizationOfIntangibleAssets Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe pro forma net Income or Loss for the period as if the business combination or combinations had been completed at the beginning of a period. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(2) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147479328/805-10-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479328/805-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_BusinessAcquisitionsProFormaNetIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe pro forma
revenue for a period as if the business combination or combinations had been completed at the beginning of the period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 805 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479328/805-10-50-
2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(3) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479328/805-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_BusinessAcquisitionsProFormaRevenue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of consideration transferred, consisting of acquisition-date fair value of assets transferred by the acquirer, liabilities incurred by
the acquirer, and equity interest issued by the acquirer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 30 -Paragraph 8
-SubTopic 30 -Topic 805 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479637/805-30-30-8Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 30 -Topic 805 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479581/805-30-50-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 30 -Paragraph 7 -SubTopic 30 -Topic 805 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479637/805-30-30-7
+ Details Name: us-gaap BusinessCombinationConsiderationTransferred1l Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionThis element represents the amount of revenue of the acquiree since the acquisition date included in the consolidated income statement for the reporting period. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 805 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(1) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479328/805-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_BusinessCombinationProFormalnformationRevenueOfAcquireeSinceAcquisitionDateActual
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount, after accumulated impairment loss, of asset representing
future economic benefit arising from other asset acquired in business combination or from joint venture formation or both, that is not individually identified and separately recognized. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 49 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-49Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -



Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482548/350-20-55-24Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 100 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482078/820-10-55-100Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(15)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482598/350-20-45-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (h) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -
SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(10)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-
S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_Goodwill Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of increase (decrease)
from measurement period adjustment of asset representing future economic benefit arising from other asset acquired in business combination or from joint venture formation or both, that is not
individually identified and separately recognized. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 25 -Paragraph 16 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 805 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479405/805-10-25-16 + Details Name: us-
gaap_GoodwillPurchaseAccountingAdjustments Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe cash inflow during
the period from additional borrowings in aggregate debt. Includes proceeds from short-term and long-term debt. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -
Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-14 +
Details Name: us-gaap ProceedsFromlIssuanceOfDebt Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-
gaap_BusinessAcquisitionAxis=crws_BabyBoomMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_FiniteLivedIntangibleAssetsByMajorClassAxis=us-gaap_TradeNamesMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_FiniteLivedIntangibleAssetsByMajorClassAxis=crws_CustomerAndLicensingRelationshipsMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_DebtInstrumentAxis=crws_TermLoanMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 43 R29.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Note 7 - Acquisition -
Estimated Fair Value of Identifiable Net Assets (Details) - USD ($) $ in Thousands Dec. 29, 2024 Jul. 19, 2024 Mar. 31, 2024 Goodwill $ 13,255 A $ 7,926 Baby Boom [Member] AAA
Accounts receivable A $ 3,764 A Inventories A 1,989 A Prepaid expenses and other current assets A 354 A Total tangible assets A 6,107 A Amortizable intangible assets A 5,520 A Goodwill
A 5,329 A Total acquired assets A 16,956 A Accounts payable A 601 A Total liabilities assumed A 601 A Net acquisition cost A 16,355 A Baby Boom [Member] | Trade Names [Member] A
A A Amortizable intangible assets A 420 A Baby Boom [Member] | Licensing Agreements [Member] A A A Amortizable intangible assets A $ 5,100 A X - DefinitionThe total acquired assets,
including goodwill, as a result of a business combination. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
crws_BusinessCombinationRecognizedIdentifiableAssetsAcquiredAndLiabilitiesAssumedAssetsIncludingGoodwill Namespace Prefix: crws_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe total amount of tangible assets acquired from a business combination. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
crws_BusinessCombinationRecognizedIdentifiableAssetsAcquiredAndLiabilitiesAssumedTangibleAssets Namespace Prefix: crws_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period
Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of asset related to consideration paid in advance for costs that provide economic benefits in future periods, and amount of other assets that are expected to be
realized or consumed within one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer, acquired at the acquisition date. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 805 -SubTopic 20 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479907/805-20-50-1 + Details
Name: us-gaap BusinessCombinationRecognizedldentifiableAssetsAcquiredAndLiabilitiesAssumedCurrentAssetsPrepaidExpenseAndOtherAssets Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount due from customers or clients for goods or services, including trade receivables, that have been delivered
or sold in the normal course of business, and amounts due from others, including related parties expected to be converted to cash, sold or exchanged within one year or the normal operating
cycle, if longer, acquired at the acquisition date. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 805 -SubTopic 20 -Section
50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479907/805-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_BusinessCombinationRecognizedIdentifiableAssetsAcquiredAndLiabilitiesAssumedCurrentAssetsReceivables Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of liabilities incurred for goods and services received that are used in an entity's business and related party payables, assumed at the
acquisition date. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 805 -SubTopic 20 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479907/805-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_BusinessCombinationRecognizedIdentifiableAssetsAcquiredAndLiabilitiesAssumedCurrentLiabilitiesAccountsPayable Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe amount of identifiable intangible assets recognized as of the acquisition date. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 805 -SubTopic 10 -Section 55 -Paragraph 37 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479303/805-10-55-
37Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 805 -SubTopic 20 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479907/805-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_BusinessCombinationRecognizedIdentifiableAssetsAcquiredAndLiabilitiesAssumedIntangibles Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe amount of inventory recognized as of the acquisition date. + ReferencesReference
1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 805 -SubTopic 10 -Section 55 -Paragraph 37 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479303/805-10-55-37Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 805 -SubTopic 20 -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479907/805-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_BusinessCombinationRecognizedIdentifiableAssetsAcquiredAndLiabilitiesAssumedInventory Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period
Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of liabilities assumed at the acquisition date. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Topic 805 -SubTopic 20 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479907/805-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-

gaap BusinessCombinationRecognizedIdentifiableAssetsAcquiredAndLiabilitiesAssumedLiabilities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period
Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount recognized for assets, including goodwill, in excess of (less than) the aggregate liabilities assumed. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 805 -SubTopic 20 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479907/805-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_BusinessCombinationRecognizedIdentifiableAssetsAcquiredGoodwillAndLiabilitiesAssumedNet Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after accumulated impairment loss, of asset representing future economic
benefit arising from other asset acquired in business combination or from joint venture formation or both, that is not individually identified and separately recognized. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 49 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-49Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482548/350-20-55-24Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 100 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482078/820-10-55-100Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(15)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482598/350-20-45-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (h) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482573/350-20-50-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -
SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(10)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-
S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_Goodwill Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - Details Name: us-
gaap_BusinessAcquisitionAxis=crws BabyBoomMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_FiniteLivedIntangibleAssetsByMajorClassAxis=us-gaap_TradeNamesMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_FiniteLivedIntangibleAssetsByMajorClassAxis=us-gaap_LicensingAgreementsMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 44 R30.htm IDEA: XBRL
DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Note 8 - Financing Arrangements (Details Textual) 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Jul. 19, 2024 USD ($) Dec. 29, 2024 USD ($) Dec. 31, 2023 USD ($) Dec. 29, 2024
USD ($) Dec. 31, 2023 USD ($) Feb. 11, 2025 USD ($) Jan. 02, 2025 USD ($ ) Sep. 29, 2024 USD ($) Mar. 31, 2024 USD ($) Selling, General and Administrative Expense A $ 4,397,000 $
4,107,000 $ 14,108,000 $ 12,189,000 A A A A Long-Term Line of Credit A 13,700,000 A 13,700,000 A A A A $ 8,100,000 Letters of Credit Outstanding, Amount A 0A 0A A A A A Line
of Credit Facility, Remaining Borrowing Capacity A 15,300,000 A 15,300,000 A A A A 19,200,000 Long-Term Debt, Current Maturities A 1,990,000 A 1,990,000 A A A A 0 Accounts
Receivable, after Allowance for Credit Loss, Current A 25,500,000 A 25,500,000 A A A A 22,400,000 Accounts Receivable, Allowance for Credit Loss, Current A 1,300,000 A 1,300,000 A A
A A 1,500,000 Receivable Due from Factor [Member] A A A A A A A A A Accounts Receivable, after Allowance for Credit Loss, Current A $ 21,700,000 A $21,700,000A A A A $
18,600,000 Revolving Credit Facility [Member] A AAAAAAA A Line of Credit Facility, Maximum Borrowing Capacity $ 40,000,000 A A AAAA A A Revolving Credit Facility
[Member] | Prime Rate [Member] A AAAAAA A A DebtInstrument Basis Spread Below Variable Rate 0.50% A A AAA A A A DebtInstrument, Interest Received on Daily Negative
Balances, Basis Spread Below Variable Rate 2.00% A A A A A A A A Revolving Credit Facility [Member] | Secured Overnight Financing Rate (SOFR) Overnight Index Swap Rate [Member]
A AAAAAAA A DebtInstrument, Basis Spread on Variable Rate 1.60% A A A A A A A A Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Effective Percentage A 6.10% A 6.10% A A A A A Letter
of Credit [Member]A A A A A A A A A Line of Credit Facility, Maximum Borrowing Capacity $ 1,500,000 AAAAAAAA TermLoan[Member] A AAAAAAAA Long-Term
Debt A $ 7,200,000 A $ 7,200,000 A A A A A Debt Instrument, Face Amount $ 8,000,000 A A A A A A $ 8,000,000 A Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Effective Percentage A 6.70% A
6.70% A A A A A Debt Instrument, Number of Monthly | InstallmentsA A A A AA A 48 A Long-Term Debt, Current Maturities A $ 2,000,000 A $ 2,000,000 A A A A A Term Loan
[Member] | Subsequent Event [Member] A AAAAAA A A DebtInstrument, Covenant, Excess AvallablhtyA A A A A $7,500,000 '$ 7,000,000 A A Term Loan [Member] | Secured
Overmght Financing Rate (SOFR) [Memher] A A AAAAA A A DebtInstrument, Basis Spread on Variable Rate 2.25% A A A A AA A A Factonng Agreements [Member] AAAAA
AAAA Long-Term DebtA 0A 0A A AAA Selling, General and Administrative Expense A $ 115,000 $ 106,000 $ 283,000 $ 265,000 A A A A X - DefinitionThe basis spread below
variable rate on a debt instrument. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: crws_DebtInstrumentBasisSpreadBelowVariableRate Namespace Prefix: crws_ Data Type: dtr-
types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe amount of excess availability required under debt instrument covenant. + ReferencesNo definition available. +
Details Name: crws_DebtInstrumentCovenantExcessAvailability Namespace Prefix: crws_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe basis
spread below the variable rate of interest received on daily negative balances on the debt instrument. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
crws_DebtInstrumentInterestReceivedOnDailyNegativeBalancesBasisSpreadBelowVariableRate Namespace Prefix: crws_ Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionRepresents the number of monthly installments for a debt instrument. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
crws_DebtInstrumentNumberOfMonthlyInstallments Namespace Prefix: crws_ Data Type: xbrli:integerltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after allowance for
credit loss, of right to consideration from customer for product sold and service rendered in normal course of business, classified as current. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481990/310-10-45-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_AccountsReceivableNetCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of allowance for credit loss on accounts receivable, classified as current. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 326 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479344/326-20-45-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481962/310-10-50-4 + Details Name: us-
gaap_AllowanceForDoubtfulAccountsReceivableCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionPercentage
points added to the reference rate to compute the variable rate on the debt instrument. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_DebtInstrumentBasisSpreadOnVariableRatel Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionFace (par) amount of
debt instrument at time of issuance. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482949/835-30-55-8Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1BReference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69B -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69BReference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 69C -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69CReference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482900/835-30-50-1Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482925/835-30-45-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_DebtInstrumentFaceAmount Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:

>



credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionEffective interest rate for the funds borrowed under the debt agreement considering interest compounding and original issue discount or premium. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482949/835-30-55-8Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)(a)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482900/835-30-50-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482925/835-30-45-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 6 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-6 + Details Name: us-gaap DebtInstrumentInterestRateEffectivePercentage
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe total amount of the contingent obligation under letters of credit
outstanding as of the reporting date. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_LettersOfCreditOutstandingAmount Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe carrying value as of the balance sheet date of the current and noncurrent portions of long-term obligations
drawn from a line of credit, which is a bank's commitment to make loans up to a specific amount. Examples of items that might be included in the application of this element may consist of
letters of credit, standby letters of credit, and revolving credit arrangements, under which borrowings can be made up to a maximum amount as of any point in time conditional on satisfaction
of specified terms before, as of and after the date of drawdowns on the line. Includes short-term obligations that would normally be classified as current liabilities but for which (a) postbalance
sheet date issuance of a long term obligation to refinance the short term obligation on a long term basis, or (b) the enterprise has entered into a financing agreement that clearly permits the
enterprise to refinance the short-term obligation on a long term basis and the following conditions are met (1) the agreement does not expire within 1 year and is not cancelable by the lender
except for violation of an objectively determinable provision, (2) no violation exists at the BS date, and (3) the lender has entered into the financing agreement is expected to be financially
capable of honoring the agreement. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(22)) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 210 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic
210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(16)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-
1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)
(16)(a)(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_LineOfCredit Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionMaximum borrowing capacity under the credit facility without consideration of any current restrictions on the
amount that could be borrowed or the amounts currently outstanding under the facility. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(19)(b)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_LineOfCreditFacilityMaximumBorrowingCapacity Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of borrowing capacity currently available under the credit facility (current borrowing capacity less the
amount of borrowings outstanding). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 6 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481544/470-10-50-6Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference
3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(19)(b)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_LineOfCreditFacilityRemainingBorrowingCapacity Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after deduction of unamortized premium (discount) and debt issuance cost, of long-term debt. Excludes
lease obligation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)) -
SubTopic 10 -Topic 210 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482949/835-30-55-8Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(16)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 69B -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69BReference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69C -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69CReference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1D -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1DReference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(16)(a)(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (b)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_LongTermDebt Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period
Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after deduction of unamortized premium (discount) and debt issuance cost, of long-term debt classified as current. Excludes lease obligation. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-
02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_LongTermDebtCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe aggregate total costs related to selling a firm's product and services, as well as all other general and
administrative expenses. Direct selling expenses (for example, credit, warranty, and advertising) are expenses that can be directly linked to the sale of specific products. Indirect selling
expenses are expenses that cannot be directly linked to the sale of specific products, for example telephone expenses, Internet, and postal charges. General and administrative expenses include
salaries of non-sales personnel, rent, utilities, communication, etc. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_SellingGeneralAndAdministrativeExpense Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-

gaap AccountsNotesLoansAndFinancingReceivableByReceivableTypeAxis=crws_ReceivableDueFromFactorMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details
Name: us-gaap_CreditFacilityAxis=us-gaap_RevolvingCreditFacilityMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_VariableRateAxis=us-

gaap PrimeRateMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap VariableRateAxis=us-
gaap_SecuredOvernightFinancingRateSofrOvernightIndexSwapRateMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_CreditFacilityAxis=us-
gaap LetterOfCreditMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_DebtInstrumentAxis=crws TermLoanMember Namespace Prefix: Data
Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_SubsequentEventTypeAxis=us-gaap SubsequentEventMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X -
Details Name: us-gaap VariableRateAxis=us-gaap SecuredOvernightFinancingRateSofrMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_LongtermDebtTypeAxis=crws_FactoringAgreementsMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 45 R31.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Note 9 -
Goodwill (Details Textual) 9 Months Ended Dec. 29, 2024 Number of Reporting Units 2 X - DefinitionNumber of reporting units tested for impairment of goodwill. A reporting unit is an
operating segment or one level below an operating segment. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_NumberOfReportingUnits Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:integerltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 46 R32.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Note 10 - Concentrations (Details Textual) - Product Concentration Risk
[Member] - Revenue Benchmark [Member] 12 Months Ended Mar. 31, 2024 Licensed Products [Member] A Concentration Risk, Percentage 40.00% Licensed Sales Agreements With Affiliated
Companies of The Walt Disney [Member] A Concentration Risk, Percentage 24.00% X - DefinitionFor an entity that discloses a concentration risk in relation to quantitative amount, which
serves as the "benchmark" (or denominator) in the equation, this concept represents the concentration percentage derived from the division. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 42 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-42Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -
Paragraph 21 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-21Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 20 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-20Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 275 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 18 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-
18Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 275 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 20 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-20 + Details Name: us-gaap_ConcentrationRiskPercentagel Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-gaap_ConcentrationRiskByTypeAxis=us-gaap ProductConcentrationRiskMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period
Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_ConcentrationRiskByBenchmarkAxis=us-gaap_SalesRevenueNetMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name:
srt_ProductOrServiceAxis=crws_LicensedProductsMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name:
srt_ProductOrServiceAxis=crws_LicensedSalesAgreementsWithAffiliatedCompaniesOfTheWaltDisneyMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 47 R33.htm
IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Note 10 - Concentrations - Summary of Major Customers (Details) - Customer Concentration Risk [Member] - Revenue Benchmark [Member] 9 Months
Ended Dec. 29, 2024 Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. [Member] A Sales, percent 44.00% Amazon.com, Inc. [Member] A Sales, percent 18.00% X - DefinitionFor an entity that discloses a concentration
risk in relation to quantitative amount, which serves as the "benchmark" (or denominator) in the equation, this concept represents the concentration percentage derived from the division. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 42 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-42Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -
Paragraph 21 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-21Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 20 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-20Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 275 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 18 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-
18Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 275 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 20 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-20 + Details Name: us-gaap_ConcentrationRiskPercentagel Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: srt MajorCustomersAxis=crws WalmartStoresiIncMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_ConcentrationRiskByTypeAxis=us-gaap_CustomerConcentrationRiskMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_ConcentrationRiskByBenchmarkAxis=us-gaap_SalesRevenueNetMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name:
srt_MajorCustomersAxis=crws_AmazoncomIncMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 48 R34.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.25.0.1 Note 11 - Subsequent
Events (Details Textual) - USD ($) Feb. 11, 2025 Jan. 02, 2025 Subsequent Event [Member] | Term Loan [Member] A A Debt Instrument, Covenant, Excess Availability $ 7,500,000 $ 7,000,000
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